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NOTICE OF 16TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 
 

Notice is hereby given that the 16th Annual General Meeting of GAJANAND 

INTERNATIONAL LIMITED will be held will be held on Monday, September 29, 2025, at 

03:30 P.M. (IST) through Video Conferencing (“VC”) / Other Audio-Visual Means (“OAVM”), 

to transact the following businesses: 
 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 
 

1. Adoption of Audited Standalone Financial Statements:  

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Standalone Financial Statements of the 

Company for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2025, together with the Reports of 

the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.  

 

2. Re-Appointment of Director retiring by rotation: 

To appoint a Director in place of Mr. ASHISH DHIRAJLAL MONSARA (DIN: 02668120), 

who retires by rotation in terms of Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013, and 

being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. 

 

SPECIAL BUSINESS: 

 

3. Appointment of Secretarial Auditor of the Company and fix their remuneration: 

 

To consider and if thought fit to pass, with or without modification, the following 

Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 

 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 and other applicable 

provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 9 of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including any 

statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force) and 

pursuant to Regulation 24A and any other applicable provisions of the Securities and 

Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015, as amended from time to time, and based on the recommendation(s) of the Audit 

Committee and the Board of Directors, M/s JG & ASSOCIATES., Practicing Company 

Secretaries (CS JAY GOHIL, FCS 10901), be and is hereby appointed as the Secretarial 

Auditor of the Company, for a term of five (5) consecutive years with effect from Financial 

Year 2025-26 to Financial Year 2029-30, at such remuneration plus applicable taxes and  

 



 

 

 

out-of-pocket expenses, as mutually agreed between the Board of Directors of the 

Company and the Secretarial Auditor. 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company (including its Committee 

thereof) be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may 

be necessary, expedient and desirable for the purpose of giving effect to this Resolution.” 

 

4. Addition / Alteration in Main Object of the Company and consequential alteration to 

object clause of the Memorandum of Association of the Company: 

 

To consider, and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following 

resolution as a Special Resolution:    

 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 13 and other applicable provisions, 

if any, of Companies Act, 2013, (including any statutory modifications or re-enactment 

thereof, for the time being in force), and the rules framed there under, consent of the 

shareholders of the Company be and is hereby accorded, subject to the approval of the 

Registrar of Companies, Ahmedabad, to append following clause 3 (A) of the 

Memorandum of Association of Company:  

 

(i) To act as distributors, dealers, exporters, importers, agents and to carry on anywhere 

in India or abroad any or all the trades and business of ginners, packers, balers, 

spinners, weavers, processors and manufacturers of all types of yarn, fibers, fabrics, 

cotton, synthetics, wool, silk, flax, hemp, jute, nylon, polyester whether textile, netted 

or looped and also fibrous or textile substances. 

 

(ii) To prepare, process, market, trade, import, export, improve, sell and deal in all kinds of 

agro/agri/food products including but not limited to pulses, millets, spices, oil seeds, 

grains and other items derived from agricultural, farming or relevant activities. 

 

(iii) To carry on the business of manufacturing, assembling, and dealing in Solar 

Photovoltaic (PV) Modules, Solar Panels, Solar Cells, and allied components, and to 

establish, operate, and maintain manufacturing units for the same. To develop, 

operate, and maintain Solar Energy Generation Parks and Energy Storage System Parks, 

including the installation, commissioning, and operation of solar power plants, storage 

systems, and related infrastructure. To undertake private labeling (third-party 

manufacturing), brand manufacturing, and marketing in the renewable energy 

segment under the Company’s own brand or under other brands. To provide 



 

 

consultancy, advisory, project development, maintenance, and technical support 

services in relation to renewable energy, energy generation, and energy storage 

systems. 

 

(iv) To carry on the business of designing, developing, and manufacturing precision 

technology-based machines, equipment, and tools for agricultural purposes. To 

undertake private labeling (third-party manufacturing) and marketing of agricultural 

machinery and allied products under the Company’s own brand or under other brands. 

To engage in research and development, awareness programs, training, and knowledge 

dissemination activities aimed at promoting agricultural innovation and sustainable 

practices, including collaboration with farmer groups, cooperatives, research 

institutions, and others persons to bring about agricultural advancement and 

revolution. 

 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorize to take all 

steps to implement the above resolutions, finalize and issue the letter of offer of rights and 

take all actions in connections with the further issue and allotment of shares to the 

members and others where applicable.” 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Date: 05.09.2025 

Place: Jasdan 

By Order of the Board of Directors of  

   GAJANAND INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 

 

       SD/-  

ASHOK BHAGVANBHAI MONSARA 

Managing Director & Chairman  

(DIN: 02788077) 

 



 

 

Notes:  

1. An Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 

(‘Act’), as amended, setting out the material facts concerning the business with 

respect to Items No.3 & 4 forms part of this Notice. Further, relevant information 

pursuant to Regulation 36 and other relevant provisions of the Securities and 

Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 (‘SEBI Listing Regulations’) and disclosure requirements in terms 

of Secretarial Standard on General Meetings (‘SS-2’) issued by The Institute of 

Company Secretaries of India, in respect of Director retiring by rotation and seeking 

re-appointment at this Annual General Meeting (‘Meeting’ or ‘AGM’) is furnished as 

Annexure to this Notice. 

 

2. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”), has vide General Circular Nos.14/2020 

dated April 08, 2020, 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020, 

and subsequent circular issued in this regard, the latest being 09/2024 dated 

September 19, 2024 (collectively referred to as “MCA Circulars”), permitted the 

holding of Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) through Video Conferencing (“VC”) / 

Other Audio Visual Means (“OAVM”), without the physical presence of the Members 

at a common venue. In compliance with the applicable provisions of the Companies 

Act, 2013 (“Act”), SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 (“the Listing Regulations”) read with circulars issued by MCA and 

SEBI, the 16th AGM of the Company is being held through VC / OAVM. The deemed 

venue for the 16th AGM shall be the Registered Office of the Company. 

 

3. PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF THE ACT, A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE 

AT THE AGM IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON HIS/HER BEHALF 

AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. SINCE THIS AGM IS BEING 

HELD PURSUANT TO THE MCA CIRCULARS THROUGH VC/OAVM, PHYSICAL ATTENDANCE OF 

MEMBERS HAS BEEN DISPENSED WITH. ACCORDINGLY, THE FACILITY FOR APPOINTMENT OF 

PROXIES BY THE MEMBERS WILL NOT BE AVAILABLE FOR THIS AGM AND HENCE THE PROXY 

FORM, ATTENDANCE SLIP AND ROUTE MAP OF AGM ARE NOT ANNEXED TO THIS NOTICE. 

 

4. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 

20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) 

and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 (as amended), and MCA Circulars, the Company is providing the 

facility of remote e-Voting to its Members in respect of the business to be 

transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the Company has registered with National 

Securities Depository Limited (“NSDL”) to facilitate voting through electronic means, 

as the authorized e-Voting agency. The facility of casting votes by a member using 

remote e-Voting as well as the e-Voting system on the date of the AGM will be 

provided by National Securities Depository Limited. 

 

5. The Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the 

purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 



 

 

 

6. Pursuant to Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013, Institutional / Corporate 

shareholders (i.e., any Body Corporate) are required to send a scanned copy (in 

PDF/JPG format) of certified true copy of the Board Resolution authorising their 

representative to vote through remote e-Voting/e-Voting during the AGM and 

attend the AGM through VC / OAVM on their behalf. The said certified true copy of 

the Board Resolution should be sent to the Scrutinizer by email through its 

registered email address to cs.jaygohil@gmail.com with a copy marked to 

info@gajanand-int.com  

 

7. The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after 

the scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the 

procedure mentioned in the Notice. The facility of participation at the AGM through 

VC/OAVM will be made available for 1000 members on first come first served basis. 

This will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more 

shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial 

Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration 

Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are 

allowed to attend the AGM without restriction on account of first come first served 

basis. 

 

8. In the case of the Joint holders attending the Meeting. Only such joint holders who 

are higher in the order of names will be entitled to vote. 

 

9. The Register of Member and Share Transfer books will remain closed from 22nd 

September 2025 to 29th September 2025 (Both days inclusive)  

 

10. In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 

13, 2020, the Notice calling the AGM has been uploaded on the website of the 

Company at https://gajanand-int.com/ The Notice can also be accessed from the 

websites of the Stock Exchanges i.e. National Stock Exchange of India Limited at 

www.nseindia.com respectively and the AGM Notice is also available on the website 

of NSDL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility) i.e. 

www.evoting.nsdl.com  
 

11. Members are requested to forward their queries on Annual Accounts or other 

Sections of the Annual Report to the Compliance Officer at the address of the 

Company's registered office or via email communication at least 7 days in advance 

to enable the Company to furnish appropriate details. 
 

12. E-voting Facility: 

 

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND JOINING GENERAL 

MEETING ARE AS UNDER:- 

 

mailto:cs.jaygohil@gmail.com
mailto:info@gajanand-int.com
https://gajanand-int.com/
http://www.nseindia.com/
http://www.evoting.nsdl.com/


 

 

 

 

The remote e-voting period begins on 25th September, 2025 at 09:00 A.M. and ends on 27th 

September, 2025 at 05:00 P.M. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for 

voting thereafter. The Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members /  

 

Beneficial Owners as on the record date (cut-off date) i.e. 19th September 2025, may cast 

their vote electronically. The voting right of shareholders shall be in proportion to their 

share in the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date, being 19th 

September 2025. 

 

How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system? 

 

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are 

mentioned below: 

 

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system 

 

A) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders 

holding securities in demat mode 

 

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed 

Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to 

vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository 

Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in 

their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. 

 

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given 

below: 

 

Type of 

shareholders 

 Login Method 

Individual 

Shareholders 

holding 

securities in 

demat mode 

with NSDL. 

1. For OTP based login you can click 

on https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/evoting/evotinglogin.jsp. You will have to 

enter your 8-digit DP ID,8-digit Client Id, PAN No., Verification code and generate OTP. 

Enter the OTP received on registered email id/mobile number and click on login. After 

successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you 

can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL 

and you will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the 

remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

2. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL Viz. 

https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. On the e-

Services home page click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” which is 

available under ‘IDeAS’ section, this will prompt you to enter your existing User ID and 

Password. After successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/evoting/evotinglogin.jsp
https://eservices.nsdl.com/


 

 

under Value added services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services and 

you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service 

provider i.e. NSDL and you will be re-directed to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting 

your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during 

the meeting. 

3. If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available at 

https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select “Register Online for IDeAS Portal” or click at 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp  

4. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the 

home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available 

under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will have to enter 

your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold with NSDL), 

Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful 

authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-

Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will 

be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-

Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.  

5. Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile App “NSDL Speede” facility by 

scanning the QR code mentioned below for seamless voting experience. 

 
Individual 

Shareholders 

holding 

securities in 

demat mode 

with CDSL 

1. Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their existing 

user id and password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page without any 

further authentication. The users to login Easi /Easiest are requested to visit CDSL 

website www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon & New System Myeasi Tab and then 

user your existing my easi username & password. 

2. After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting option for 

eligible companies where the evoting is in progress as per the information provided by 

company. On clicking the evoting option, the user will be able to see e-Voting page of 

the e-Voting service provider for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or 

joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. Additionally, there is also links 

provided to access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers, so that the user can visit 

the e-Voting service providers’ website directly. 

 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/


 

 

3. If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at CDSL 

website www.cdslindia.com and click on login & New System Myeasi Tab and then click 

on registration option. 

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demat Account 

Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting link available on www.cdslindia.com home page. 

The system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as 

recorded in the Demat Account. After successful authentication, user will be able to see 

the e-Voting option where the evoting is in progress and also able to directly access the 

system of all e-Voting Service Providers. 

Individual 

Shareholders 

(holding 

securities in 

demat 

mode) login 

through 

their 

depository 

participants 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your Depository 

Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. upon logging in, you will be able 

to see e-Voting option. Click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL 

Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click 

on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to e-

Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining 

virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

 

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use 

Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 

 

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical 

issues related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL. 

Login type Helpdesk details 

Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat 

mode with NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL 

helpdesk by sending a request at  evoting@nsdl.com or call 

at 022 - 4886 7000 

Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat 

mode with CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL 

helpdesk by sending a request at 

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free no. 

1800-21-09911  

 
 

B) Login Method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than Individual shareholders 

holding securities in demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical mode. 

 

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website? 

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.  

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under 

‘Shareholder/Member’ section. 

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a Verification Code as 

shown on the screen. 

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at https://eservices.nsdl.com/ 

with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on 

e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically. 

http://www.cdslindia.com/
http://www.cdslindia.com/
mailto:evoting@nsdl.com
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/


 

 

4. Your User ID details are given below : 

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat (NSDL or 

CDSL) or Physical 

 Your User ID is: 

a) For Members who hold shares in demat 

account with NSDL. 

8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID 

For example if your DP ID is IN300*** and Client 

ID is 12****** then your user ID is 

IN300***12******. 

b) For Members who hold shares in demat 

account with CDSL. 

16 Digit Beneficiary ID 

For example if your Beneficiary ID is 

12************** then your user ID is 

12************** 

c) For Members holding shares in Physical 

Form. 

EVEN Number followed by Folio Number 

registered with the company 

For example if folio number is 001*** and EVEN 

is 101456 then user ID is 101456001*** 
 

5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:  

a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to login and cast 

your vote. 

 

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the ‘initial 

password’ which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need to 

enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will force you to change your password. 

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’? 

(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your ‘initial password’ is 

communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from your 

mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The 

password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client 

ID for CDSL account or folio number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf file contains 

your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial password’.  
(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in process for those 

shareholders whose email ids are not registered.  

6.  If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “Initial password” or have forgotten your password: 

a)  Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat account with NSDL 

or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

b)  Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option available on 

www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at 

evoting@nsdl.com mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your PAN, your name and 

your registered address etc. 

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on the e-Voting 

system of NSDL. 

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the check box. 

8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button. 

9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open. 

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system. 

 

How to cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system? 

1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you are 

holding shares and whose voting cycle and General Meeting is in active status. 

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/NewUser.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/PhysicalUser.jsp
http://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
mailto:evoting@nsdl.com


 

 

2. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting period 

and casting your vote during the General Meeting. For joining virtual meeting, you need to click on 

“VC/OAVM” link placed under “Join Meeting”. 

3. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens. 

4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of 

shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when 

prompted. 

5. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.  

6. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 

7. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the 

confirmation page. 

General Guidelines for shareholders 

1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to 

send scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority 

letter etc. with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) 

who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to cs.jaygohil@gmail.com  

with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.com. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than 

individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) can also upload their Board Resolution / Power of 

Attorney / Authority Letter etc. by clicking on "Upload Board Resolution / Authority 

Letter" displayed under "e-Voting" tab in their login. 

2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and 

take utmost care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website 

will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In 

such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or 

“Physical User Reset Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset 

the password.  

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for 

Shareholders and e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download 

section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on.: 022 - 4886 7000 or send a request to 

(Ms. Pallavi Mhatre) at evoting@nsdl.com  

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories 

for procuring user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the 

resolutions set out in this notice: 

 

1. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + 

CLID or 16 digit beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated 

Account statement, PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self 

mailto:cs.jaygohil@gmail.com
mailto:evoting@nsdl.com
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/NewUser.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/PhysicalUser.jsp
http://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
mailto:evoting@nsdl.com


 

 

attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to info@gajanand-int.com. If you are an 

Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode, you are requested to 

refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login method for e-Voting 

and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in 

demat mode. 

2. Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.com for 

procuring user id and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned 

documents. 

3. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by 

Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are 

allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and 

Depository Participants. Shareholders are required to update their mobile number 

and email ID correctly in their demat account in order to access e-Voting facility. 

 

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE AGM ARE AS 

UNDER:- 

 

1. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions 

mentioned above for remote e-voting. 

2. Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the AGM through 

VC/OAVM facility and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote 

e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote 

through e-Voting system in the AGM. 

3. Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the 

AGM. However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM. 

4. The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with 

the facility for e-Voting on the day of the AGM shall be the same person mentioned 

for Remote e-voting. 

 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE AS 

UNDER: 

1. Member will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM 

through the NSDL e-Voting system. Members may access by following the steps 

mentioned above for Access to NSDL e-Voting system. After successful login, you 

can see link of “VC/OAVM” placed under “Join meeting” menu against company 

name. You are requested to click on VC/OAVM link placed under Join Meeting 

menu. The link for VC/OAVM will be available in Shareholder/Member login where 

the EVEN of Company will be displayed. Please note that the members who do not 

have the User ID and Password for e-Voting or have forgotten the User ID and 

Password may retrieve the same by following the remote e-Voting instructions 

mentioned in the notice to avoid last minute rush. 

  

2. Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better 

experience. 

 

mailto:info@gajanand-int.com
mailto:evoting@nsdl.com


 

 

3. Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good 

speed to avoid any disturbance during the meeting. 

 

4. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through 

Laptop connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to 

Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable 

Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches. 

 

5. Shareholders who would like to express their views/have questions may send their 

questions in advance mentioning their name demat account number/folio number, 

email id, mobile number at info@gajanand-int.com The same will be replied by the 

company suitably. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Date: 05.09.2025 

Place: Jasdan 

By Order of the Board of Directors of  

   GAJANAND INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 

       SD/-  

ASHOK BHAGVANBHAI MONSARA 

Managing Director & Chairman  

(DIN: 02788077) 
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT 

(Pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013) 

 

The following Statement sets out all material facts relating to the Special Business 

mentioned in the Notice: 

 

Item No. 3  

This Explanatory Statement is provided pursuant to Regulation 36(5) of the Listing 

Regulations. In accordance with the provisions of Section 204 and other applicable 

provisions of the Act read with Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 

Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or amendment(s) thereto, or 

re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force), every listed Company and certain 

other prescribed categories of Companies are required to annex a Secretarial Audit Report, 

issued by a Practicing Company Secretary, to their Board’s report, prepared under Section 

134(3) of the Act. Furthermore, pursuant to recent amendments to Regulation 24A of the 

Listing Regulations, every listed entity is required to conduct a secretarial audit by a 

Secretarial Auditor who shall be Peer Reviewed Company Secretary and annex the 

secretarial audit report to its annual report. Additionally, a listed entity on the 

recommendation of Board of Directors of the Company must appoint a secretarial auditor 

for not more than one term of five consecutive years, with members approval to be 

obtained at the Annual General Meeting.  

 

Brief Profile / Credentials: The Board of Directors of the Company, at its Meeting held on 

Friday 05 September 2025, based on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, has, 

after considering and evaluating various proposals and factors such as independence, 

industry experience, technical skills, audit team, audit quality reports, etc. recommended 

the appointment of M/s. JG & ASSOCIATES (CS Jay A. Gohil), practicing Company Secretary 

to conduct Secretarial Audit and issue Secretarial Audit Report for a term of five (5) 

consecutive years from financial year April 1, 2025 up to March 31, 2030 and to furnish the 

Secretarial Audit Report for the Term as required under the Act and the Listing Regulations, 

subject to shareholders’ approval at this Annual General Meeting. M/s. JG & ASSOCIATES 

(CS Jay A. Gohil) has been Peer Reviewed and Quality Reviewed by the Institute of Company 

Secretaries of India (‘ICSI’), ensuring the highest standards in professional practices and 

carrying his own Practice as a company secretary for the last ten years. 

 

The terms and conditions for appointment of M/s. JG & ASSOCIATES (CS Jay A. Gohil), are as 

follows:  

•  Tenure - 05 consecutive years, to conduct the Secretarial Audit of five consecutive 

financial years commencing from April 01, 2025, until March 31, 2030;  

• Remuneration - for the Secretarial Audit for the financial year 2025-26 is set at  

1,00,000/- (Rupees One Lakh only), plus applicable taxes and other out out of pocket 

costs incurred in connection with the audit.   

 

 



 

 

 

 

Additional fees for statutory certifications and other professional services will be 

determined separately by the management, in consultation with the Secretarial Auditor, 

and will be subject to approval by the Board of Directors and/or the Audit Committee. The 

remuneration for the remaining term till March 31, 2030, shall be determined based on the 

recommendation of the Audit Committee and as mutually agreed between the Board of 

Directors of the Company and the Secretarial Auditor from time to time. 

 

Accordingly, consent of the members is sought by way of an Ordinary Resolution as set out 

at Item No.3 of the accompanying Notice for appointment of Secretarial Auditors. 

 

Item No. 04 

Alteration of the Object Clause of the Memorandum of Association of the Company. 

 

Your Board has to consider from time-to-time proposals for diversification into areas which 

would be profitable for the Company as part of diversification Plans. For this purpose, the 

Objects Clause of the Memorandum of Association of the Company (‘MOA’), which is 

presently restricted in scope, is required to be comprehensive so as to cover a wide range 

of activities to enable your Company to consider embarking upon new projects and 

activities. 

 

The alteration in the Objects Clause of the MOA as set out in the Resolution is to facilitate 

diversification. This will enable the Company to enlarge its area of operations and carry on 

its business economically and efficiently and the proposed activities can be, under the 

existing circumstances, conveniently and advantageously combined with the present 

activities of the Company. 

 

The Board at its meeting held on Friday 05 September, 2025 has approved alteration of the 

MOA of the Company and the Board now seek Members' approval for the same. The draft 

copy of the Memorandum of Association of the Company with the proposed alteration is 

available for inspection at the registered office of the Company on any working day during 

Business Hours till the date of AGM. The Amendment shall be effective upon the 

registration of the resolution with the Registrar of the Companies. The proposed change of 

object clause requires the approval of shareholders through Special Resolution pursuant to 

the provisions of Section 13 of the Companies Act, 2013.  

 

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Person(s) of the Company including their relatives 

are, in any way, concerned or deemed to be interested in the proposed resolution. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

The Board recommends the Special Resolution set forth in Item No. 04 of the Notice for 

approval of the Members. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Date: 05.09.2025 

Place: Jasdan 

By Order of the Board of Directors of  

   GAJANAND INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 

 

       SD/-  

ASHOK BHAGVANBHAI MONSARA 

Managing Director & Chairman  

(DIN: 02788077) 

 



 

 

 

Details of the seeking appointment/re-appointments at the 16th Annual General Meeting 

of the Company as per Regulation 36 (3) SEBI (Listing obligation and Disclosure 

Requirement) Regulation, 2015. 

 

In terms of Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. ASHISH DHIRAJLAL MONSARA 

shall retire by rotation at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting (AGM) and being eligible 

offers himself for re-appointment.  
 

Mr. ASHISH DHIRAJLAL MONSARA as a Director / Managing Director of the Company. As per 

the terms of his appointment, re-appointment at the AGM as a director retiring by rotation 

would not constitute a break in his appointment as a director. Mr. ASHISH DHIRAJLAL 

MONSARA, aged 41 Years is having experience of more than 15 years. 

 

He is engaged with the company since incorporation of firm. he is having experience of this 

field since last 15 years. As per the opinion of the Board of Directors, if Mr. ASHISH 

DHIRAJLAL MONSARA is re-appointed as a Director / MD, the company will get immense 

benefit of his long experience. 
 

In the opinion of the Board, Mr. ASHISH DHIRAJLAL MONSARA fulfills the conditions 

specified in the Companies Act, 2013, the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of 

Directors) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 16 (b) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”). 

 

Sr. No. Appointment 

Full Name  ASHISH DHIRAJLAL MONSARA 

Din Number 02668120 

Date of Birth 13.02.1984 

Date of Previous Appointment if Any 15th June, 2009 

Expertise Area Production / Management / Handling / Admin 

Directorship in Other Company / LLP 0 

Member in Committee  0 

No. of Share held as on 31st March 

2025 

23,93,568 

Date: 05.09.2025 

Place: Jasdan 

By Order of the Board of Directors of  

   GAJANAND INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 

 

       SD/-  

ASHOK BHAGVANBHAI MONSARA 

Managing Director & Chairman  

(DIN: 02788077) 

 



 

 

 

DIRECTORS REPORT 
 

Dear Members, 
 

Your directors have the pleasure of presenting their 16th Directors Report on the business 

and operations of the Company and the Audited Financial Statements for the financial year 

ended March 31, 2025. 
 

1. Performance Highlights (Standalone) 

Your Company has performed during the reporting period as follows: 

                                                                                    

                                                                                        ₹ in Lakhs except earnings per share 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2. Transfer to Reserves 
 

The Board has decided to retain the entire amount of profits for FY 2025 in the profit 

and loss account and does not propose to transfer amounts to the general reserve out 

of the amount available for appropriation. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Particulars  31.03.2025 31.03.2024 

Revenue from Operation   

Other Income   

9,506.40 

5.29 

10,865.52 

9.30 

Total Revenue  9,511.69 10,874.81 

Expenditure  9,459.29 10,574.10 

Profit(loss) before Tax (PBT) 52.40 300.72 

Exceptional Item -- -- 

Less: Tax Expenses 

Current Tax 

MAT Credit Entitlement / Availed 

Deferred Tax 

Prior Period Tax 

 

17.77 

0.00 

-0.93 

0.00 

 

77.72 

0.00 

-1.70 

0.52 

Other Comprehensive Income 

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or 

loss 

Income-tax relating to Items that will not be 

Reclassified  to Profit or Loss 

                                

0.00 

0.00 

                           

0.00 

0.00 

Net Profit/loss after tax (PAT) 35.57 224.18 

Earning per Equity Share: (in Rupees) for period  

Basic 

Diluted   

 

0.2 

- 

 

2.17 

- 



 

 

 

3. Changes to the Capital Structure during the year under review 
 

The paid-up equity shares capital of the Company as of 31st March 2025 consists of 

1,88,35,568 equity shares of Rs. 10 each. The company has made an  issue / allotment 

of shares during the year under review via SME - IPO (initial public offerings) 

Proceedings and has issued 57,36,000 equity shares. 
 

4. Dividend 
 

The Board of Directors of your company, after considering holistically the relevant 

circumstances has decided that it would be prudent, not to recommend any Dividend 

for the year under review and retain the profits of the Company for its future growth. 

 

Further, since there was no unpaid/unclaimed Dividend declared and paid last year, the 

provisions of Section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply. 

 

5. Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings and 

Outgo: 

 

The particulars as required under the provisions of Section 134(3) (m) of the 

Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the conservation of energy and technology 

absorption have not been furnished considering the nature of activities undertaken by 

the company during the year under review. 

 

Your company has taken steps to conserve energy. Steps have been taken to identify 

the areas of excessive energy consumption. Checks have been made to strengthen 

these areas and timely preventive maintenance has also been carried out to conserve 

energy. 

 
Conservation of energy: 
 

(i) The   steps taken or impact 

on the conservation of 

energy 

The company has already installed tools/ 

equipment for conservation of electricity. 

(ii) The steps taken by the 

Company to utilize 

alternate sources of 

energy.  

The Company/Board have few proposals for 

alternate source of energy. 

(iii) The capital investment in 

energy conservation 

equipment 

The Company/Board have few proposals 

for additional investment in this regard. 

 

     

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 Technology absorption: 

 

(i) The benefits derived like product 

improvement, cost reduction, 

product development or import 

substitution. 

The company has taken necessary 

steps to acquire technologies during 

the year as require. 

(iii) In the case of imported 

technology (imported during the 

last three years reckoned from the 

beginning of the financial year)– 

The company has not imported any 

technologies during the year.  

(iv) The expenditure incurred on 

Research and Development 

Nil 

 

Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo:                    

Particulars Amount 

Foreign Exchange Earning Nil 

Foreign Exchange out go Nil 

 

6. Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures, and Associates 

 

The Company has not any subsidiaries or joint ventures, or associates during the year 

under review. 

 

7. Significant Events After Balance Sheet Date 
 

There are no other significant events after the Balance Sheet date that require any 

disclosure. 
 

8. Change in the nature of business 
 

There has been no change in the Company's business nature in the period under review. 

 

9. Material and Significant Orders Passed by Regulators & Courts 

 

No significant or material orders have been passed by any Regulators or Courts or 

Tribunals which could impact the going concern status of the Company and/or its future 

operations. 

 

10. Internal Financial Control Systems 

 

The Company has aligned its current system of Internal Financial Controls with the 

requirements of the Companies Act, 2013. Internal Control Systems are intended to 

increase transparency and accountability in an organization’s process of designing and 

implementing a system of internal control. The framework requires a Company to 

identify and analyze risks and manage appropriate responses. The Company has 

successfully laid down the framework and ensured its effectiveness. The Company’s 

internal controls are commensurate with its size and the nature of its operations. These 

have been designed to provide reasonable assurance about recording and providing 



 

reliable financial and operational information, complying with applicable statutes, 

safeguarding assets from unauthorized use, executing transactions with proper 

authorization, and ensuring compliance with corporate policies.  

 

Your management assessed the effectiveness of the Company’s internal controls over 

financial reporting as of March 31, 2025. The assessment involved a management 

review, internal audit, and statutory audit. During the year under review, the internal 

audit was conducted based on the risk-based internal audit plan approved by the Audit 

Committee. Significant audit observations and follow-up actions thereon were reported 

to the Audit Committee. Under Section 143 of the Act. 

 

11. Public Deposits 

 

Your Company has not invited or accepted any deposits from the public/members and 

there are no outstanding deposits as on March 31, 2025. 

 

12. Auditors, Auditors’ Qualifications, Reservations, Adverse Remarks in the Auditors’ 
Report 
 

Pursuant to the recommendation of the Audit Committee, the Board of Directors and 

Members of the Company, at their respective meetings held and had approved the 

appointment of M/s. H.B.Kalaria & Associates., Chartered Accountants as the Statutory 

Auditors of the Company for a term of 5 (five) consecutive years (“First Term”) 

commencing from the Financial Year 2021 – 2022. 

 

The Statutory Auditors' Report does not contain a qualification or adverse remark. 

  

Internal Auditor: 

 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 138 of the Act and the Companies (Accounts) 

Rules, 2014, and based on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, your Directors 

had appointed Mrs Sweta Yash Khokhariya, as the Internal Auditor of the Company for 

the Financial Year 2024-25 onwards.  
 

13. Corporate Social Responsibility 
 

During the financial year under review, the Company did not meet any of the criteria as 

mentioned under Section 135(1) of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the 

provisions relating to Corporate Social Responsibility are not applicable to the Company, 

and hence, the Company is not required to constitute a CSR Committee or formulate 

any CSR Policy. 

 

14. Annual Return 
 

Under Section 92(3) read with Section 134(3)(a) of the Act, the Annual Return as of 

March 31, 2025, is available on the Company’s website https://gajanand-int.com/  

 

 

    
 

https://gajanand-int.com/


 

 

15. Declaration given by Independent Directors 
 

Pursuant to sub-section (7) of Section 149 of the Act, the Company has received 

declarations from all the Independent Directors on Board that they meet the criteria of 

independence laid down in Section 149(6) of the Act and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the 

Listing Regulations, and that there was no change. 
 

16. Annual Board Evaluation 
 

The Nomination, Remuneration and Compensation Committee ("NRC Committee") and 

the Board have adopted a methodology for carrying out the performance evaluation of 

the Board, Committees, Independent Directors and Non- Independent Directors of the 

Company, which includes the criteria, manner and process for carrying out the 

performance evaluation exercise. Criteria in this respect includes; the Board 

composition and structure, effectiveness of board processes, information and 

functioning, contribution of the individual director to the Board and Committee 

Meetings like preparedness on the issues to be discussed, meaningful and constructive 

contribution and inputs in meetings, etc. Evaluation of the Performances of the Board, 

its Committees, every Director and Chairman, for the financial year 2024-25 has been 

completed as per the adopted methodology which included review, discussions, 

providing feedback and discussions on the feedback received from the individual 

directors. 
 

17. Details of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel Appointed/Resigned during the 

year 
 

There were no changes in Directors and Key Managerial Personnel Appointed/Resigned 

during the year.  

 

Following are the directors and KMP in the company as on 31st March,2025: 

 
Sr. 

No 
DIN/PAN Name Designation 

Date of 

Appointment 

1 02668120 ASHISH DHIRAJLAL MONSARA Director 15/06/2009 

2 02788077 ASHOK BHAGVANBHAI MONSARA Managing Director 08/10/2009 

3 *****3226F VIDHI MEHTA Company Secretary 03/01/2024 

4 00804913 ASHOKKUMAR HARIBHAI KOYANI Director 16/08/2023 

5 10273600 MITESH RASIKLAL JASANI Director 16/08/2023 

6 *****0224P YASH GUNVANTBHAI KHOKHARIYA CFO 16/08/2023 

7 10182169 TRUPTIBEN ASHOKBHAI MONSARA Director 27/05/2023 

 

 

 



 

 

18. Number of Meetings of the Board of Directors 
 

During the year under review, 9 (Nine) Board Meetings were held respectively on 

10.06.2024, 17.08.2024, 28.08.2024, 30.08.2024, 02.09.2024, 12.09.2024, 15.10.2024, 

27.11.2024 and 11.03.2025, and the gap between the two Board Meetings was well 

within the limit as prescribed by the Companies Act, 2013. In respect of the meetings, 

proper notice was given, and the proceedings were recorded, and a signed Minutes 

Book was maintained for the purpose. 

 

19. Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy for Directors and Employees 
 

The Company has established a Vigil Mechanism, which includes a Whistle Blower 

Policy, for its Directors and Employees, to provide a framework to facilitate responsible 

and secure reporting of concerns of unethical behaviour, actual or suspected fraud or 

violation of the Company’s Code of Conduct & Ethics. The details of the establishment 

of the Vigil Mechanism/ Whistle Blower policy are posted on the website of the 

Company, and the web link to the same is https://gajanand-int.com/policies/  

 

20. Audit Committee 
 

Audit Committee is duly constituted by the provisions of Section 177 (8) of the Act read 

with Rule 6 of the Companies (Meetings of the Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 and 

Regulation 18 of the Listing Regulations. The details of its composition & meetings held 

during the Financial Year 2024-2025 are provided below. All recommendations made by 

the Audit Committee were accepted by the Board during the Financial Year 2024-2025. 

During the year under review, there were 4 audit committee meetings held. 

 

The Audit Committee comprises 3 members, 2 of whom are independent directors: 

 

Name of the Directors Nature of Directorship Designation in 

Committee 

Mr. Mitesh Rasiklal Jasani 
Non-Executive 

Independent Director 
Chairman 

Mr. Ashokkumar Haribhai Koyani 
Non-Executive 

Independent Director 
Member 

Mr. Ashok Bhagvanbhai Monsara Managing Director Member 
 

21. Nomination and Remuneration Policies 
 

The Board of Directors has formulated a Policy that lays down a framework for the 

selection and appointment of Directors and Senior Management and for determining 

qualifications, positive attributes, and independence of Directors. 
 

The Board has also formulated a Policy relating to the remuneration of Directors, 

members of Senior Management, and Key Managerial Personnel, which is posted on the 

Company's website at: https://gajanand-int.com/policies/  

 

 

 

https://gajanand-int.com/policies/
https://gajanand-int.com/policies/


 

 

During the year, the Nomination & Remuneration Committee constituted of the 

following persons: 

 

Name of the Directors Nature of Directorship Designation in Committee  

Ashokkumar Haribhai Koyani 
Non-Executive 

Independent Director 
Chairman 

Mitesh Rasiklal Jasani 
Non-Executive 

Independent Director 
Member 

Ashish Dhirajlal Monsara Non-Executive Director Member 

 

The Nomination Remuneration Committee is constituted and has met once during the 

Financial Year 2024-25. 

 

22. Stakeholders Relationship Committee 

 

The Board has in accordance with the provisions of Section 178(5) of the Companies 

Act, 2013 constituted Stakeholder Relationship Committee. The details of which is 

disclosed herewith. The Stakeholders Relationship Committee has been formed to 

resolve the grievances of various stakeholders of the Company. Its scope of work 

includes overseeing the performance of the RTA and take note of the complaints 

received, issuing of duplicate share certificates in case of loss/ theft or torn certificate, 

redressal of issues related to non-receipt of dividend/Annual report, etc. The 

Committee, inter alia, started overseeing and reviewing all matters connected with the 

shares and looks into shareholders complaints. 

 

During the year, the Stakeholder Relationship Committee constituted of the following 

persons: 

 

Name of the Directors Nature of Directorship Designation in 

Committee 

Ashokkumar Haribhai Koyani 
Non-Executive Independent 

Director 
Chairman 

Mitesh Rasiklal Jasani 
Non-Executive Independent 

Director 
Member 

Ashok Bhagvanbhai Monsara             Managing Director Member 

 

23. Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments 
 

There were no loans, guarantees or investments made by the Company under Section 

186 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the financial year and hence the said provision is 

not applicable. Investments made during the year if any were within the limits approved 

by Board of Directors and the limits prescribed under section 186 of the Companies Act, 

2013. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 

24. Related Party Transactions 

 

During the reporting period, the Company has not entered into any contract, 

arrangement, or transaction with related parties, which were either on an arm’s length 

basis or could be considered material according to the Company’s policy on the 

materiality of related party transactions. There was no Contract or arrangement with 

related parties as per the Section- 188 of the companies Act 2013 during the year under 

review. 

 

25. Particulars of Employees and Remuneration 
 

a. Remuneration to Directors and Key Managerial Personnel 
 

Details of the remuneration approved by the NRC Committee as well as the Board of 

Directors for Executive Directors for the Financial Year 2024-2025: 

 

Sr. 

no. 

Name of Director/ KMP Remuneration of Director/ KMP 

in Lacs.  

1 Ashokbhai B. Monsara – MD 4.80 

2 Yash G Khokhariya – CFO 2.64 

3 CS Vidhi Mehta 2.10 

 

b. Employee Particulars 
 

People are our most valuable asset and your Company places the engagement, 

development and retention of talent as its highest priority, to enable the 

achievement of the organizational vision, further there are no employees who have 

remuneration in excess of the remuneration stated in Section 197 of the Companies 

Act, 2013. 

 

26. Reporting of Fraud 
 

The Auditors of the Company have not reported any fraud as specified under Section 

143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

27. Secretarial Audit Report 
 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013, and the Rules 

made thereunder, the Company has appointed Mr. JAY A. GOHIL, Practicing Company 

Secretary as the Secretarial Auditor of the Company. The Secretarial Audit Report is 

annexed to the Board’s Report and forms an integral part of this Report in Annexure A. 

The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse 

remark except The Board and management after consent and duly review of audit 

committee considered the accounts for a period beginning from 01.04.2024 to ending 

on 31.03.2025 in an audit committee meeting. 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

28. Risk Management Policy 

 

The Company has a robust Risk Management framework to identify measure and 

mitigate business risks and opportunities. This framework seeks to create transparency, 

minimize adverse impact on the business objective and enhance the Company’s 

competitive advantage. This risk framework thus helps in managing market, credit and 

operations risks and quantifies exposure and potential impact at a Company level. 

 

29. Director’s Responsibility Statement 

Your Directors state that: 

a. in the preparation of the annual financial statements for the year ended March 31, 

2025, the applicable accounting standards have been followed with no material 

departures; 

b. the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently 

and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a 

true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025 and of 

the profit of the Company for the period ended on that date; 

c. the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate 

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 

for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud 

and other irregularities; 

d. the Directors have prepared the annual financial statements on a going concern 

basis; 

e. the Directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the 

Company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and operating 

effectively; and 

f. The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions 

of all applicable laws and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively. 

 

30. Policy on Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual Harassment at Workplace 
 

The Company has in place an Anti-Sexual Harassment policy in line with the 

requirements of the Sexual harassment of women at the work place (Prevention, 

Prohibition, and Redressal) Act, 2013. committee has been setup to redress complaints 

received regarding sexual harassment. All employees (permanent, contractual, 

temporary, trainees) are covered under this policy. During the financial year under 

review, no case of sexual harassment was reported. 

 

31. Cost Audit 

 

The Company is not required to appoint a cost auditor to conduct the cost audit in 

respect of the products manufactured by the Company as per the provisions of Section 

148 of the Companies Act, 2013 for the period under review. 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

32. Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI) 

 

Your Company complies with the mandatory Secretarial Standards issued by the ICSI. 

 

33. Depository Participant 

 

Your Company’s equity shares are available for dematerialization through National 

Securities Depository Limited and Central Depository Services India Limited. 

 

34. Details of application made or any preceding pending under insolvency and 

bankruptcy code, 2016 during the FY along with the current status 

 

During the year under Review, neither any application was made nor are any 

proceedings pending under Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016. 

 

35. The details of difference between amount of the valuation done at the time of one-

time settlement and the valuation done while taking loan from the banks or financial 

institutions along with the reasons thereof 

 

The requirement of disclosure of details of difference between amount of the valuation 

done at the time of one-time settlement and the valuation done while taking loan from 

the Banks or Financial Institutions along with the reasons thereof is not applicable 

during the period under review. 

 

36. Statement on compliance with maternity benefit provisions 

 

The Company declares that it has duly complied with the provisions of the Maternity 

Benefit Act, 1961. All eligible women employees have been extended the statutory 

benefits prescribed under the Act. The Company remains committed to fostering an 

inclusive and supportive work environment that upholds the rights and welfare of its 

women employees in accordance with applicable laws. 

 

37. Prevention of insider trading and others 

 

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading with a 

view to regulate trading in securities by the Directors and designated employees of the 

Company. The said code of conduct is in line with SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 

Regulations, 2015 as amended time to time. The Code requires pre-clearance for 

dealing in the Company’s shares and prohibits the purchase or sale of Company shares 

by the Directors and the designated employees while in possession of unpublished price 

sensitive information in relation to the Company and during the period when the 

Trading Window is closed. The Board is responsible for implementation of the Code. 
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

GAJANAND INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 
 

SD/-      SD/- 

       

ASHOK BHAGVANBHAI MONSARA       TRUPTIBEN ASHOKBHAI MONSARA  

Chairman and Managing Director            Director 

DIN: 02788077    DIN: 10182169 

Date: 05.09.2025 

Place: Jasdan  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

CEO/CFO CERTIFICATE UNDER REGULATION 17(8) OF THE SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATION AND 

DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015 

 

To, 

The Board of Directors, 

GAJANAND INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 

Survey No. 1257/1266, Jasdan-Atkot Road, Nr. Bypass Circle,  

Jasdan, Rajkot, Gujarat, India, 360050 

 

We, Mr. Ashok Bhagvanbhai Monsara, Chairman / Managing Director and Mrs. Truptiben 

Ashokbhai Monsara  Director / Mr Yash Gunvantbhai Khokhariya - CFO, of the Company 

hereby certify that – 

A.  We have reviewed standalone financial statements and the cash flow statement for the 

period beginning from 01.04.2024 to ending on 31.03.2025 and that to the best of our 

knowledge and belief: 

1.  These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit 

any material fact or contain statements that might be misleading; 

2.  These statements together present a true and fair view of the company’s 

affairs and are in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable 

laws and regulations. 

B.  There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the 

company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violate of the company’s code 

of conduct.  

C.  We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial 

reporting and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of 

the company pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors and 

the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if 

any, of which we are aware and the step we have taken or propose to take to rectify 

these deficiencies. 

 

 

 



 

 

D.  We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit committee that: 

1. There are no significant changes in internal control over financial reporting 

during the year; 

2. There are no significant changes in accounting policies during the year and 

 

3. There are no instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware. 

 

GAJANAND INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 
 

SD/-      SD/- 

       

ASHOK BHAGVANBHAI MONSARA       TRUPTIBEN ASHOKBHAI MONSARA  

Chairman and Managing Director            Director 

DIN: 02788077    DIN: 10182169 

Date: 05.09.2025 Place: Jasdan  



 

 

 

 

ANNEXURE A 

 

Form No. MR-3 

Secretarial Audit Report for the Financial Year Ended March 31, 2025 

 

 [Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No. 9 of the 

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

 

 

To, 

The Members,  

GAJANAND INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 

CIN: L01632GJ2009PLC057251 

Survey No. 1257/1266, Jasdan-atkot Road, Nr. Bypass Circle,  

Jasdan, Rajkot, Gujarat, India, 360050. 

 

I have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory 

provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by GAJANAND 

INTERNATIONAL LIMITED (CIN: L01632GJ2009PLC057251) (hereinafter called the 

Company). The secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a 

reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conduct/statutory compliances and 

expressing my opinion thereon. 

 

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and 

returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information 

provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during 

the conduct of the secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, during the 

audit period covering the year beginning from 01.04.2024 to end on 31.03.2025 

(‘Audit Period’), the Company has, complied with the statutory provisions listed 

hereunder and also that the Company has proper board-processes and compliance-

mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made 

hereinafter: 

 

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms, and returns filed and other 

records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March 2025, 

according to the provisions of: 

i. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made thereunder;  



 

 

I. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the Rules made 

thereunder; to the extent applicable 

II. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations & Bye-laws framed thereunder; 

 

III. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 (FEMA) & the Rules and Regulations 

made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct 

Investment and, External Commercial Borrowings; to the extent applicable 

IV. The following Regulations and Guidelines are prescribed under the Securities and 

Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’): - 
a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of 

Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;  

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 

Regulations, 2015 and The Securities and Exchange Board of India 

(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992 

c.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2009;  

d.  Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) 

Regulations, 2014.  

e. Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (w.e.f. December 1, 2015)  

f.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt 

Securities) Regulations, 2008  

f.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and 

Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act 

and dealing with client;  

g.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) 

Regulations, 2009  

h.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) 

Regulations, 1998  

VII  There is no other specific act applicable to Company as informed to us by 

management. In respect of other laws specifically applicable to the Company, I 

have relied on Information/ records produced by the Company during my audit 

and the reporting is limited to that extent. 

VIII Based on the representation made by the Company and its officers, the Company 

has a proper system and process in place for compliance with the other applicable 

Laws, Acts, Rules, Regulations, and Guidelines. Major heads/groups of Acts, Laws, 

Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, and Standards as applicable to the Company are 

given below: 



 

 

a. Labour Laws and other incidental laws related to Labour and employees 

appointed by the Company either on its payroll or on a contractual basis as 

related to wages, provident fund, ESIC, compensation etc.  

b. I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

i) Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of 

India, w.e.f. July 1, 2015. 

ii) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and 

Disclosure Requirement) Regulation 2015 and amendments made 

there under: to the extent applicable. 

1) That the company has filed all forms in time with/without any additional fees to 

the Registrar of Companies/Regional Director or Central Government under 

various sections of The Companies Act, 2013.except the Company has made an 

application for condonation of delay under section 117 of companies act 2013 & 

for Compounding of Sec 441 of Companies Act 2013 for form MGT 14 and others, 

regarding Compliance of Section 13 of Companies Act 2013 change in main object 

and alteration in Memorandum of Association, Regional Director / ROC has issued 

an orders for condonation delay and penalty / fees of same are paid off during the 

year. 

 

2) The Company has not granted a loan to any Director. I further report that 

compliance of applicable financial laws including Direct and Indirect Tax laws by 

the Company has not been reviewed in this Audit since the same has been subject 

to review by the Statutory Auditors and other designated professionals. 

I further report that: 

▪ The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper 

balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent 

Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that 

took place during the year, if any, under review were carried out in 

compliance with the provisions of the Act. 

▪ Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, 

the agenda and detailed notes on the agenda were sent at least seven 

days in advance pursuant to clause no. 1.3.7 of Secretarial Standard 1 (“SS 

1”), circulated separately or placed at the Meetings of the Board and the 

Committees, after due compliance with the SS 1 and a system exists for 

seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda 

items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.  

▪ Decisions at the Board Meetings, as represented by the management and 

recorded in minutes. 

 

 



 

 

 

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company 

commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure 

compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 

 

I further report that during the Audit Period, the company has not done any 

transactions that can be considered material in nature.  

 

The Board and management, after consent and a duly review of the audit committee, 

considered the accounts for a period ending on 31.03.2025 in the audit committee 

meeting and closed the financial year on 31.03.2025. 

 

This report is to be read with our letter dated 05.09.2025, which is annexed as 

Annexure – I and forms an integral part of this report. 

 

For, JG & Associates                                                          Date: 05/09/2025         

Company Secretaries                                                                  Place: Rajkot   

 

SD/- 

(FCS Jay A. Gohil) 

(Proprietor) 

M. No. 10901, CP No. 15537 

PR Certificate no. 2545/2022 

UDIN: F010901G001177110 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

Annexure I to the Secretarial Audit Report 

To, 

The Members,  

GAJANAND INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 

Survey No. 1257/1266, Jasdan-atkot Road, Nr. Bypass Circle,  

Jasdan, Rajkot, Gujarat, India, 360050. 

 

Our report 05/09/2025 is to be read along with this letter. 

1. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of 

the company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the secretarial 

records based on our audit. 

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes that were appropriate 

to obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the 

Secretarial records.  The verification was done on a test basis and in a random 

manner to ensure that the correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We 

believe that the processes and practices we followed provide a reasonable 

basis for our opinion. 

3.  We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of the financial 

records and Books of Accounts of the company. 

4.   Wherever required, we have obtained the Management's representation 

about the compliance with laws, rules, and regulations and the occurrence of 

events, etc. 

5.   The compliance with the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, 

rules, regulations, and standards is the responsibility of management. Our 

examination was limited to the verification of procedures on a test basis. 

6.   The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance to the future viability of the 

company nor of the efficacy and effectiveness with which the management has 

conducted the affairs of the company. 

7. The Company’s Management is responsible for the preparation and 

maintenance of Secretarial Records and for devising proper systems to ensure 

compliance with the provisions of applicable laws and regulations. Our 

responsibility is to express an opinion on the secretarial records, standards, 

and procedures followed by the Company concerning secretarial compliances 

by inspecting the records, documents, returns, etc., on a random basis. 

 

For, JG & Associates                                                     Date: 05/09/2025         

Company Secretaries                                                                  Place: Rajkot   

SD/- 

(FCS Jay A. Gohil) 

(Proprietor) 

M. No. 10901, CP No. 15537 

PR Certificate no. 2545/2022 

UDIN: F010901G001177110 



 

 

 

 

 

Independent Auditor’s Report 

 

To the Members of Gajanand International Limited 

 

Report on the Financial Statements 

 

Opinion  

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Gajanand International Limited 

(“the Company”) which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025, the Statement of 

Profit and Loss, and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial 

statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory 

information.  

 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, 

the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so 

required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally 

accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025, and profit, and 

its cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

 

Basis for Opinion  

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under 

Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are 

further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of 

Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical 

requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of 

the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical 

responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that 

the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 

opinion. 

 

Key Audit Matters  

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most 

significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were 

addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our 

opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.  

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

Emphasis of Matter 

The Company's management is responsible for carrying out the inspection of its inventories on 

a regular basis. We have not independently verified the inventories of the Company during the 

year under review. Any adjustment to the value of inventories as appearing in the balance 

sheet of the Company may have an effect on the profit and net assets of the Company for the 

period and year ended March 31, 2025. 

 

We draw your attention to Note 37 to the financial statements where the Company’s 

management has stated that outstanding balances, if any, at the yearend in respect of trade 

receivables, trade payables etc. are subject to confirmation from those respective parties and 

consequential reconciliation and/or adjustments arising there from. These have not been 

independently verified by us during the year under review. Any adjustment to the value of such 

balances as appearing in the balance sheet of the Company may have an effect on the profit 

and net assets of the Company for the period and year ended March 31, 2025. 

 

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter. 

 

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon  

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. 

The other information comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including 

Annexures to Board’s Report and Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the financial 

statements and our auditor’s report thereon. 

 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not 

express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 

information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent 

with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or 

otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of 

this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this 

regard. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

Responsibility of Management for the  Financial Statements 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the 

Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements 

that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of 

the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, 

including the accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility 

also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of 

the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds 

and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate implementation and 

maintenance of accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and 

prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, 

that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting 

records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true 

and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

 

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s 

ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going 

concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to 

liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.  

 

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting 

process. 

 

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a 

whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an 

auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but 

is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material 

misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered 

material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the 

economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 

 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

1. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether 

due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and 

obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one 

resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

 



 

 

 

 

 

2. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the 

Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the 

company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating 

effectiveness of such controls.  

 

3. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

 

4. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of 

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty 

exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's 

ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we 

are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the 

financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our 

conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. 

However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a 

going concern. 

 

5. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, 

including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying 

transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant 

deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 

relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, 

and where applicable, related safeguards. 

 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those 

matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current 

period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s 

report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in 

extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our 

report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to 

outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.  

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements  

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the 

Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 

2013, we give in “Annexure A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of 

the Order, to the extent applicable. 

 

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:  

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.  

 

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company 

so far as it appears from our examination of those books.  

 

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt 

with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.  

 

d. In our opinion,the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards 

specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 

2014. 

 

e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 

2025 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 

March 31, 2025 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.  

 

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of 

the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report 

in “Annexure B”.  

 

g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with 

the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, In our opinion and to the best 

of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by 

the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance/is not in accordance with the 

provisions of section 197 of the Act.  

 

h. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with 

Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of 

our information and according to the explanations given to us: 

a. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position 

in its financial statements – Refer Note 20 to the financial statements; 

 

b. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for 

which there were any material foreseeable losses.  



 

 

 

 

 

 

c. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the 

Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company  

 

d.   

1. The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no 

funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been 

advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or 

any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or 

entity, including foreign entity ("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, 

whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, 

directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any 

manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or 

provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; 

 

2. The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, 

no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been 

received by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity 

("Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or 

otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in 

other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of 

the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or 

the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; 

 

3. Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and 

appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused 

us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as 

provided under (1) and (2) above, contain any material misstatement. 

 

e. The Company has not paid any dividends during the year and hence, the provisions 

of Section 123 of the Act are not applicable to the Company. 

 

f. The reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is 

applicable from 1 April 2023.  

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company has used an 

accounting software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of 

recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the 

year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the 

course of our audit we did not come across any instance of audit trail feature being 

tampered with. Additionally, the audit trail has been preserved by the Company as 

per the statutory requirements for record retention. 

 

 

 

Place: Rajkot  For,  

HB Kalaria and Associates 

Date: 28/05/2025  Firm Reg. No. 104571W 

  Chartered Accountants 

   

  __________________ 

  (Hardik Kalaria) 

  Partner 

  Mem. No. 155474 

  UDIN:25155474BMGVQB1563 

  



 

 

 

 

 

Annexure A  

Referred to in the section Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements on of the Independent 

Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of Gajanand International Limited on the financial 

statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2025 

(i)    

 (a) In respect of its property, plant, and equipment: 

 (A)  The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including 

quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment.  

    

  (B)  The Company does not have any intangible assets and hence, is not required to 

maintain records for the same. 

    

 (b)  The Company has a programme of verification of property, plant and equipment to cover all 

the items in a phased manner over a period of 5 years which, in our opinion, is reasonable 

having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the 

programme, certain property, plant and equipment and investment property were physically 

verified by the Management during the current reporting period. According to the 

information and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such 

verification. 

   

 (c)  According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by us 

and based on the examination of the registered sale deed/transfer deed/conveyance deed, 

we report that, the title deeds, comprising all the immovable properties of land and acquired 

buildings which are freehold, are held in the name of the Company as at the balance sheet 

date.  

   

 (d) The Company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment during the reporting period 

and hence, clause (i)(d) of the Order is not applicable. 

   

 (e) As explained to us by the management of the Company, there have not been any 

proceedings initiated or pending against the Company under the Benami Transactions 

(Prohibition) Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder during the current reporting period or as 

at the balance sheet date. 

   

(ii) (a) 

 

As per the information and explanation given to us physical verification of inventory has been 

conducted at reasonable intervals by the management. In our opinion, the coverage and 

procedure of such verification by the management is appropriate and discrepancies of 10% 

or more in aggregate for each of the class of inventory were not noticed on physical 

verification. 

 (b)  The Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in 

aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets. As 

we have not received the required information from the Company to form an opinion, we are 

unable to comment under clause (ii)(b) of the Order. 



 

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

(iii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not made investments 

in, provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, 

secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties, 

hence clause (iii) of the Order is not applicable. 

    

(iv)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not 

made any loans, investments or provided any guarantees and hence, the provisions of Sections 185 

and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company. 

    

(v)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any 

deposits during the current reporting period in terms of provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any 

other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder. Hence, 

reporting under clause (v) of the Order is not applicable. 

  

(vi)  The maintenance of cost records has been specified by the Central Government under Section 

148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of its products. We have broadly reviewed the cost 

records maintained by the Company pursuant to the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 

2014, as amended prescribed by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of 

the Companies Act, 2013, and are of the opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed cost records have 

been made and maintained. We have, however, not made a detailed examination of the cost 

records with a view to determine whether they are accurate or complete. 

  

(vii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of 

statutory dues:  

 (a) 

 

The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including 

Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, 

service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory 

dues to the appropriate authorities apart from a few delays in the payment of Income-tax 

and GST..  

 

There were no undisputed amounts payable in arrears as at the balance sheet date for a 

period of more than six months from the date they became payable.  

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 (b) Details of statutory dues which have not been deposited as at the balance sheet date on 

account of disputes are given below: 

Name of 

statute 

Nature of 

dues 

Forum 

where 

dispute 

pending 

Period to 

which the 

amount 

relates 

Gross amount 

due (in Rs. Lacs) 

Amount unpaid 

(in Rs. lacs) 

The 

Gujarat 

Value 

Added 

Tax Act, 

2003 

Value 

Added 

Tax 

Appeal 

Vibhag 10, 

Rajkot 

2015-16 91.96 86.45 

The 

Gujarat 

Value 

Added 

Tax Act, 

2003 

Value 

Added 

Tax 

Appeal 

Vibhag 10, 

Rajkot 

2016-17 45.49 40.69 

 

   

(viii)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not have any 

transactions, which were not recorded in the books of accounts and which have been surrendered 

or disclosed as income during the current reporting period in the tax assessments under the 

Income-tax Act, 1961. 

  

(ix) (a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company 

has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or borrowings to financial institutions or banks. 

The Company has not taken any loans or borrowings from the government. 

   

 (b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company 

has not been declared as a willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other 

lender during the reporting period. 

   

 (c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company 

has not obtained any term loans during the current reporting period and hence, reporting 

under clause (ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable. 

   

 (d) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by 

us, and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the company, we believe 

that no funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the 

Company. We have however not made a detailed examination of the same. 

   

 (e) The Company does not have any associate, subsidiary or joint venture and hence, clause 

(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable. 

   

 



 

 

 

 

 

 (f) The Company does not have any associate, subsidiary or joint venture and hence, clause 

(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable. 

    

(x) (a) 

 

During the current reporting period, the Company has raised funds of Rs. [2064.96 Lacs] by 

way of initial public offer. In our opinion and as per the explanations given to us, the funds 

were applied for the purposes for which they were raised. 

   

 (b) 

 

During the current reporting period, the Company has not made any preferential allotment 

or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures and hence reporting 

under clause (x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

    

(xi) (a) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, 

no fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or 

reported during the current reporting period. 

   

 (b) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, 

no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been filed by 

the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) 

Rules, 2014 with the Central Government. 

   

 (c)  To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, 

the Company has not received any whistle-blower complaints during the current reporting 

period. 

 

(xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the Order is not 

applicable. 

  

(xiii)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the Company is in 

compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, where applicable, for all 

transactions with the related parties and the details of related party transactions have been 

disclosed in the financial statements etc. as required by the applicable accounting standards. 

  

(xiv)    

 (a)  In our opinion, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and 

nature of its business. 

   

 (b)  We were unable to obtain any of the internal audit reports of the company, hence the 

internal audit reports have not been considered by us. 

   

(xv)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the current 

reporting period the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or 

directors of its holding, subsidiary or associate company, if any or persons connected with them 

and hence provisions of Section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable. 

  

 



 

 

 

 

 

(xvi) (a) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-I of the Reserve Bank of India 

Act, 1934. 

   

 (b) The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities 

during the current reporting period and hence, is not required to obtain a Certificate of 

Registration from the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. 

   

 (c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (“CIC”) as defined in the regulations made 

by the Reserve Bank of India. 

   

 (d)  The Company does not have any Group companies and hence, clause (xvi)(d) of the Order is 

not applicable to the Company. 

   

(xvii)  In our opinion, the Company has not incurred any cash losses during the current reporting period 

and in the immediately preceding reporting period. 

  

(xviii)  There has not been any resignation of the statutory auditors during the current reporting period 

under review. 

 

(xix)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, 

ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, 

other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors 

and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the 

assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material 

uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company is not capable of meeting its 

liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year 

from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future 

viability of the company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of 

the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due 

within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and 

when they fall due. 

  

(xx)  In our opinion section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Company and hence 

clause (xx) of the Order is not applicable. 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

(xxi) Clause (xxi) of the Order is not applicable in the report on the standalone financial statements of 

the Company. 

    

Place: Rajkot  For,  

HB Kalaria and Associates 

Date: 28/05/2025 

 

 Firm Reg. No. 104571W 

  Chartered Accountants 

   

  __________________ 

  (Hardik Kalaria) 

  Partner 

  Mem. No. 155474 

  UDIN:25155474BMGVQB1563 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

Annexure B 

 

Referred to in point f. of the section Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements of 

the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of Gajanand International 

Limited on the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 

 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of 

the Act 

In conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company as of and for the 

year ended March 31, 2025, we have audited the internal financial controls over the 

financial reporting of Gajanand International Limited (“the Company”) as of that date. 

 

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal 

financial controls based on internal control over financial reporting criteria established by 

the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the 

Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the 

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”). These responsibilities include the 

design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were 

operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including 

adherence to the respective company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the 

prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the 

accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required 

under the Act. 

 

Auditors’ Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over 

financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the 

Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the 

“Guidance Note”) issued by the ICAI and the Standards on Auditing deemed to be 

prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal 

financial controls, both applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and both issued 

by the ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with the 

ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 

whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and 

maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of 

the internal financial controls system over financial reporting included obtaining an 

understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a 

material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness 

of internal control based on assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ 



 

 

 

 

 

judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 

statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 

provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system 

over financial reporting. 

 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to 

provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the 

preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally 

accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial 

reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of 

records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and 

dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that 

transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in 

accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and 

expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of 

management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding 

prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the 

company’s assets that could  have a material effect of financial statements. 

 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 

including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material 

misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of 

any evaluation of the internal financial control over financial reporting to future periods are 

subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become 

inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the 

policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

Opinion  

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial 

controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial 

reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2025, based on the internal control 

over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential 

components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by ICAI. 

 

 

Place: Rajkot  For,  

HB Kalaria and Associates 

Date: 28/05/2025 

 

 Firm Reg. No. 104571W 

  Chartered Accountants 

   

  __________________ 

  (Hardik Kalaria) 

  Partner 

  Mem. No. 155474 

  UDIN:25155474BMGVQB1563 

 



(in Rs. lacs)

Note

I.

3 1,883.56               1,309.96               

4 1,816.41               461.40                  

-                         3,699.97               -                         1,771.36               

5 35.55                    67.53                    

6 9.63                       10.56                    

-                         -                         

7 1.33                       46.51                    1.11                       79.21                    

8 774.67                  1,139.54               

9

47.25                    34.12                    

97.91                    839.04                  

145.16                  873.16                  

10 8.06                       21.51                    

11 0.49                       928.37                  46.32                    2,080.53               

4,674.85               3,931.10               

II.

12

12 85.80                    94.74                    

-                         -                         

-                         -                         

-                         -                         

85.80                    94.74                    

13 0.10                       0.10                       

-                         -                         

14 8.46                       94.36                    8.46                       103.30                  

-                         -                         

15 3,343.12               2,692.16               

16 1,077.44               992.99                  

17 52.09                    44.49                    

18 107.85                  74.08                    

19 -                         4,580.49               24.08                    3,827.80               

4,674.85               3,931.10               

2

20

For, H. B. Kalaria & Associates

Chartered Accountants Ashish D Monsara Ashok B Monsara

Firm Registration No. 104571W Director Managing Director

DIN: 02668120 DIN: 02788077

Hardik H. Kalaria Yash G Khokhariya CS Vidhi Mehta

Partner Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Mem. No. 155474 DIN: CARPK0224P DIN: BNPPM3226F

Rajkot, May 28, 2025 Jasdan, May 28, 2025

Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024

Equity and Liabilities

Gajanand International Limited (formerly Gajanand Cottex Private Limited)
Standalone Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025

Current assets

Current investments

Current liabilities

Shareholders' funds

Share capital

Reserves and surplus

Non-current liabilities

Long-term borrowings

Deferred tax liabilities (net)

Other long-term liabilities

Long-term provisions

Money received against share warrants

even date Gajanand International Limited

Cash and bank balances

Intangible assets

Short-term borrowings

Trade payables

Other current liabilities

Short-term provisions

Total outstanding dues of MSMEs

Total outstanding dues of creditors other 

than MSMEs

Total

Assets

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment and intangible 

assets

Property, plant and equipment

Other non-current assets

This is the balance sheet referred to in our report of 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

Other current assets

Total

Contingent liabilities and commitments

Summary of significant accounting policies

Short-term loans and advances

Capital work-in-progress

Intangible assets under development

Non-current investments

Long-term loans and advances

Inventories

Trade receivables

For and on behalf of,



(in Rs. lacs)

Note Period ended March 

31, 2025

Period ended March 

31, 2024

1 Income

Revenue from operations 21 9,506.40                       10,865.52                     

Other income 22 5.29                               9.30                               

Total income 9,511.69                       10,874.81                     

2 Expenses

Cost of materials consumed 23 790.17                           1,645.00                       

Purchase of stock-in-trade 24 9,100.99                       9,793.38                       

25 (607.16)                         (1,029.36)                      

Employee benefit expense 26 28.22                             20.97                             

Finance costs 27 101.93                           102.33                           

Depreciation and amortisation expense 12 9.38                               10.32                             

Other expenses 28 35.77                             31.46                             

Total expenses 9,459.29                       10,574.10                     

3 Profit/(Loss) before tax 52.40                             300.72                           

4 Less: Tax expense

Current tax 17.77                             77.72                             

Prior period tax -                                 0.52                               

Deferred tax (0.93)                              (1.70)                              

5 Profit/(loss) for continuing operations 35.57                             224.18                           

6 Profit/(loss) from discontinuing operations (after tax) -                                 -                                 

7 Profit/(loss) for the period 35.57                             224.18                           

8 Earnings per share (FV Rs. 10 per share) 29

Basic 0.22                               2.17                               

Diluted 0.22                               2.17                               

For, H. B. Kalaria & Associates

Chartered Accountants Ashish D Monsara Ashok B Monsara

Firm Registration No. 104571W Director Managing Director

DIN: 02668120 DIN: 02788077

Hardik H. Kalaria Yash G Khokhariya CS Vidhi Mehta

Partner Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Mem. No. 155474 DIN: CARPK0224P DIN: BNPPM3226F

Rajkot, May 28, 2025 Jasdan, May 28, 2025

Gajanand International Limited (formerly Gajanand Cottex Private Limited)
Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended March 31, 2025

Particulars

Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and stock-in-trade

our report of even date

For and on behalf of,

Gajanand International Limited

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

This is the statement of profit and loss referred to in



(in Rs. lacs)

 Period ended March 

31, 2024 

A.

300.72                           

102.33                           

Depreciation and amoritsation costs 10.32                             

(0.19)                              

(3.14)                              

Operating profit/(loss) before working capital changes 410.04                           

Adjustment for changes in working capital

Adjustments for (increase)/decrease in operating assets

Inventories (1,361.85)                      

Trade receivables (601.44)                         

(47.99)                            

(7.57)                              

(23.83)                            

Trade payables 773.79                           

Short-term provisions 0.68                               

(0.27)                              

2.16                               

Cash generated from/(used in) operating activities (856.29)                         

Direct taxes paid (net of refunds) (75.94)                            

Net cash generated from/(used in) operating activites (932.22)                         

B. Cash flow from investing activities

Purchase of tangible assets (6.61)                              

Interest received 0.19                               

3.14                               

(3.29)                              

Net cash generated from/(used in) investing activites (3.29)                              

Gajanand International Limited (formerly Gajanand Cottex Private Limited)
Standalone Cash Flow Statement for the period ended March 31, 2025

 Period ended March 

31, 2025 

Cash flow from operating activities

Rent income

Particulars

Profit/(Loss) before tax

Adjustments for increase/(decrease) in operating liabilities

52.40                               

Adjustments for

Finance costs

(1.34)                                

101.93                             

9.38                                 

(84.44)                              

Interest income from non-current investments

158.87                             

(650.95)                           

0.21                                 

(1,327.69)                        

(33.17)                              

(728.00)                           

(0.58)                                

-                                   

24.08                               

(13.70)                              

(63.62)                              

(0.44)                                

(1,391.31)                        

1.34                                 

3.49                                 

Cash generated from/(used in) investing activities

4.40                                 

4.40                                 

(3.49)                                

Short-term loans and advances

Other non-current assets

Other current assets

Long-term provisions

Other current liabilities

Rent received



(in Rs. lacs)

 Period ended March 

31, 2024 

Gajanand International Limited (formerly Gajanand Cottex Private Limited)
Standalone Cash Flow Statement for the period ended March 31, 2025

 Period ended March 

31, 2025 

Particulars

C. Cash flow from financing activities

Proceeds from issue of shares 1,000.00                       

Proceeds from long-term borrowings 83.89                             

Repayment of long-term borrowings (362.17)                         

Proceeds from short-term borrowings 12,334.88                     

Repayment of short-term borrowings (12,029.00)                    

Finance costs paid (100.54)                         

Cash generated from/(used in) financing activities 927.06                           

927.06                           

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (8.46)                              

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginninng of the period 52.95                             

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period 44.49                             

Notes:

1.

2.

3.

For, H. B. Kalaria & Associates

Chartered Accountants Ashish D Monsara Ashok B Monsara

Firm Registration No. 104571W Director Managing Director

DIN: 02668120 DIN: 02788077

Hardik H. Kalaria Yash G Khokhariya CS Vidhi Mehta

Partner Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Mem. No. 155474 DIN: CARPK0224P DIN: BNPPM3226F

Rajkot, May 28, 2025 Jasdan, May 28, 2025

This is the cash flow statement referred to in our

11,751.84                       

(12,094.49)                      

(101.67)                           

1,893.05                         

117.91                             

(172.11)                           

Net cash generated from/(used in) financing activites

1,394.52                         

1,394.52                         

The above cash flow statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" as set out in Accounting Standard

3.

Previous year figures have been regrouped and recasted wherever necessary to conform to current year's

classification.

For composition of cash and cash equivalents, see note 17 of the financial statements.

52.09                               

7.60                                 

44.49                               

report of even date

For and on behalf of,

Gajanand International Limited



3. Share capital

Authorised

2,00,00,000 (2,00,00,000) Equity shares of Rs. 10 each

Issued, subscribed and paid up

1,88,35,568 (1,30,99,568) Equity shares of Rs. 10 each

3.1 Reconciliation of shares outstanding at the beginning and end of the period

At the commencement of the period

Addition during the period

Issued via public offering

Issued as bonus shares

Issued in private placement

Total addition during the period

Total reduction during the period

At the end of the period

3.2 Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

3.3 Details of shares held by promoters at the end of the year

3.5 Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares

Equity shares

% % change 

23.64% -18.25%

18.27% -13.16%

3.74% -2.23%

% % change 

16.44%

12.71%

2.60%

-7.20%

-5.56%

-1.14%

Ashokbhai B. Monsara

Ashishbhai D. Monsara

Kishorbhai B. Monsara

Yash G. Khokhariya

Smit K. Monasara

3.4 Aggregate no. of bonus shares issued, shares issued for consideration other than cash and shares bought back during the period of 

five years (or lesser) immediately preceding the reporting date - not applicable

Name of Promoter As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024

No. of shares No. of shares

Ashokbhai B. Monsara 3,096,256              3,096,256              

Ashishbhai D. Monsara 2,393,568              2,393,568              

Truptiben A. Monsara 489,600                 489,600                 

761,600                 4.04% 761,600                 5.81%

1,799,200              9.55% 1,799,200              13.73%

1,444,800              7.67% 1,444,800              11.03%

5,736,000              573.60                   12,680,845           1,268.08                

-                          -                          -                          -                          

3,096,256              16.44% 3,096,256              23.64%

2,393,568              12.71% 2,393,568              18.27%

Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024

No. of shares % holding No. of shares % holding

Gajanand International Limited (formerly Gajanand Cottex Private Limited)

Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the period ended March 31, 2025

Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024

1,883.56                1,309.96                

in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs

2,000.00                

5,736,000              573.60                   -                          -                          

-                          -                          12,280,845           1,228.08                

13,099,568           1,309.96                418,723                 41.87                     

-                          -                          400,000                 40.00                      

The Company has one class of equity shares having a face value of Rs. 10 per share. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share

held. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General

Meeting, except in case of interim dividend. In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining

assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding.

2,000.00                

Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024

No. of shares in Rs. lacs No. of shares in Rs. lacs

18,835,568           1,883.56                13,099,568           1,309.96                



Gajanand International Limited (formerly Gajanand Cottex Private Limited)

Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the period ended March 31, 2025

4. Reserves and surplus

Securities Premium Account

As per last Balance Sheet

Add:

Less:

Appropriations:

Adjusted against issue of bonus shares

Surplus/(Deficit) in Statement of Profit and Loss

As per last Balance Sheet

Profit/Loss for the period

Less:

Total

5. Long-term borrowings

Secured

Working capital loans from banks

Unsecured

Loans and advances from related parties

from directors/promoters

Total

5.1 Terms of repayment, nature of security and rate of interest in case of secured loans

5.2 Amount of secured loans outstanding

*includes current portion of long-term borrowings, if any. See note 8 of the financial statements.

Working 

capital term

loans from

banks

Hypothecation of the current and 

movable assets of the Company

Repayable in 36 

instalments of Rs. 3.27-

5.55 lacs each

Yes 7.5% or 

EBLR+1% 

whichever 

is lower

Yes Yes

Directors Others

Guaranteed byFinancier/ 

Category

Nature of security Terms of repayment Personal security of 

promoters, 

shareholders, third 

parties etc.

Rate of 

interest

Secured 

financier

Union Bank of

India

Outstanding (in Rs. lacs)*

As at March 31, 

2025

As at March 31, 

2024

                      65.56                     127.11 

Total                       65.56                     127.11 

470.93                   435.36                   

1,816.41                461.40                   

-                          1.78                        

435.36                   212.96                   

35.57                      224.18                   

Accumulated gratuity adjustment of previous years -                          1.78                        

Issue of equity shares

Share issue expenses

-                          1,228.08                

-                          

1,345.49                

1,228.08                

26.04                      

1,491.36                960.00                   

1,491.36                960.00                   

171.91                   -                          

171.91                   -                          

26.04                      294.13                   

Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024

in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs

Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024

in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs

26.22                      65.56                      

35.55                     67.53                     

9.33                        1.98                        

9.33                        1.98                        



Gajanand International Limited (formerly Gajanand Cottex Private Limited)

Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the period ended March 31, 2025

5.3 Terms of repayment and rate of interest in case of unsecured loans

*includes current portion of long-term borrowings, if any. See note 8 of the financial statements.

6. Deferred tax liabilities (net)

Deferred tax liabilities on account of timing differences

Depreciation

Deferred tax assets on account of timing differences

Employee benefits

Total

6.1 Notes 

7. Long-term provisions

Provision for employee benefits

Total

8. Short-term borrowings

Secured

Current maturities of long-term debt (see note 5)

Working capital loans from banks

Loans repayable on demand

from banks

Total

8.1 Terms of repayment, nature of security and rate of interest in case of secured loans

Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024

in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs

1.33                        1.11                        

1. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities have been offset as they relate to the same governing taxation laws.

0.46                        0.55                        

9.63                        10.56                     

10.09                      11.11                      

0.46                        0.55                        

Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024

in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs

-

Guaranteed by

Directors

No

Others

No

10.09                      11.11                      

                 9.33 

As at March 

31, 2024

                 1.98 

                 1.98 

Rate of 

interest

Outstanding (in Rs. lacs)*

Total

Personal security of 

promoters, shareholders, 

third parties etc.

As at March 

31, 2025

                 9.33 

Financier/ 

Category

Loans from

directors

Terms of repayment

Repayment schedule is 

not specified

No

1.33                        

Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024

in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs

39.33                      61.56                      

1.11                        

475.81                   787.17                   

259.52                290.82                   

259.52                   290.82                   

774.67                   1,139.54                

Financier/ 

Category

Nature of security Terms of repayment Personal security of 

promoters, 

shareholders, third 

parties etc.

Rate of 

interest

Guaranteed by

Directors Others

Working 

capital loans

from banks

Hypothecation of the current and 

movable assets of the Company

Repayable on demand Yes MCLR+ 

0.75%

Yes Yes

Loans 

repayable on

demand from

banks

Hypothecation of the current and 

movable assets of the Company

Repayable on demand Yes 9.25% Yes Yes



Gajanand International Limited (formerly Gajanand Cottex Private Limited)

Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the period ended March 31, 2025

8.2 Amount of secured loans outstanding

9. Trade payables

Total outstanding dues of MSMEs

Total outstanding dues of creditors other than MSMEs

Total

9.1 Trade payables ageing schedule

Undisputed trade payables - MSMEs

Not due

Less than 1 year

1-2 years

2-3 years

More than 3 years

Undisputed trade payables - other than MSMEs

Not due

Less than 1 year

1-2 years

2-3 years

More than 3 years

Total

10. Other current liabilities

Interest accrued and due on borrowings

Statutory dues (including withholding taxes)

Accrued expenses payable

Advances from customers

Employee related liabilities

Total

11. Short-term provisions

Provision for employee benefits

Provision for income-tax (net)

Total 0.49                        46.32                     

0.03                        -                          

1.52                        13.95                      

8.06                        21.51                     

Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024

in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs

0.49                        1.07                        

-                          45.25                      

1.75                        

Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024

in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs

                    787.17 

ICICI Bank                     259.52                     290.82 

1.78                        

5.08                        

0.70                        

2.04                        

2.73                        

Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024

in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs

Total                     735.33                  1,077.98 

Secured 

financier

Outstanding (in Rs. lacs)

As at March 31, 

2025

As at March 31, 

2024

Union Bank of

India

                    475.81 

in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs

145.16                   873.16                   

47.25                      34.12                      

97.91                      839.04                   

Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024

in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs

(Outstanding for the following periods from the date of

transaction)

-                          -                          

47.25                      34.12                      

-                          -                          

-                          -                          

-                          -                          

47.25                      34.12                      

-                          -                          

97.40                      835.30                   

0.18                        3.75                        

0.33                        -                          

-                          -                          

97.91                      839.04                   

145.16                   873.16                   

145.16                   873.16                   



Gajanand International Limited (formerly Gajanand Cottex Private Limited)

Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the period ended March 31, 2025

13. Non-current investments

13.1 Aggregate value of quoted and unquoted investments

14. Other non-current assets

Unsecured

Security deposits

Considered good

Total

15. Inventories

Total

15.1 Details of inventories

Raw materials

Raw cotton

Bardan and packing material

Finished goods

Cotton seeds

Cotton bales

Jute bags (khol)

Soap bagdu

Wash oil

Groundnut shells (fotri)

Stock-in-trade

Cotton seed cake

Chana

Total

8.46                        8.46                        

0.10                        0.10                        National Savings Certificate

3,343.12                2,692.16                

1,642.79                798.19                   

1,231.87                1,469.32                

44.42                      44.42                      

1,598.37                753.77                   

1.53                        1.53                        

1.18                        1.18                        

14.29                      14.29                      

962.27                   

4.46                        19.65                      

424.65                   

422.34                   

2.32                        

361.47                   

1,071.21                

248.15                   

468.45                   

466.13                   

2.32                        

2,692.16                

468.45                   

1,231.87                

1,642.79                

3,343.12                

Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024

in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs

in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs

Raw materials

Finished goods

Stock-in-trade

424.65                   

1,469.32                

798.19                   

8.46                        8.46                        

Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024

Particulars As at March 

31, 2025

As at March 

31, 2024

Nos. Nos.

As at March 31, 

2024

As at March 31, 

2025

in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs

Face Value (in 

Rs. except 

stated 

otherwise)

10,000.00       1.00                 

Govt./Trust securities

(At cost) (Fully paid up) (Unquoted) (Others)

Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024

in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs

Non-trade investments

1.00                 

Aggregate value of quoted investments -                          -                          -                          -                          

Aggregate value of unquoted investments 0.10                        0.10                        

Total 0.10                        0.10                        

8.46                        8.46                        

8.46                        8.46                        

Total 0.10                        0.10                        

Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024

Cost (in Rs. lacs) Market Value (in 

Rs. lacs)

Cost (in Rs. lacs) Market Value (in 

Rs. lacs)



Gajanand International Limited (formerly Gajanand Cottex Private Limited)

Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the period ended March 31, 2025

15.2 Notes

16. Trade receivables

Unsecured

Considered good

Others

Unsecured

Considered good

Total

16.1 Trade receivables ageing schedule

Unsecured

Undisputed trade receivables - considered good

Not due

Less than 6 months

6 months -1 year

1-2 years

2-3 years

More than 3 years

Total

17. Cash and bank balances

Cash and cash equivalents

Balances with banks

Other bank balances

Cash on hand

Total

52.09                      

52.09                     

44.49                      

44.49                     

1.01                        

1.01                        

43.48                      

1.79                        

1.79                        

50.29                      

995.46                   986.25                   

995.46                   986.25                   

1,077.44                992.99                   

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024

in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs

995.46                   986.25                   

Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024

in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs

Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the

date they are due for payment

81.98                      

81.98                      

6.74                        

6.74                        

6.74                        81.98                      

1. Inventories have been certified by the management of the Company.

Particulars

Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024

in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs

(Outstanding for the following periods from the date of 

transaction)

-                          -                          

995.46                   986.25                   

80.94                      5.91                        

-                          -                          

-                          0.83                        

1.04                        -                          

1,077.44                992.99                   

1,077.44                992.99                   

1,077.44                992.99                   



Gajanand International Limited (formerly Gajanand Cottex Private Limited)

Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the period ended March 31, 2025

18. Short-term loans and advances

Unsecured

Advances to suppliers

Considered good

Loans/Advances to employees

Considered good

Considered good

Prepaid expenses

Considered good

Others

Advance tax

Tax deducted at source

VAT receivable

Balances with statutory authorities

Total

19. Other current assets

Unsecured

Other current assets

Total

20. Contingent liabilities and commitments

A. Contingent liabilities

Other contingent liabilities

Appeals filed in respect of disputed demands

Sales tax/GST

21. Revenue from operations

Revenue from sale of products

Total 10,865.52             

Particulars Period ended March 31, 2025 Period ended March 31, 2024

in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs

9,506.40                10,865.52              

9,506.40                

9,506.40                

10,865.52              

127.14                   127.14                   

Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024

in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs

-                          24.08                      

-                          24.08                      

-                          24.08                     

107.85                   74.08                     

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024

in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs

0.60                        -                          

10.72                      10.72                      

107.85                   74.08                      

66.68                      47.20                      

0.60                        -                          

1.11                        0.83                        

1.11                        0.83                        

23.23                      15.23                      

2.42                        0.10                        

3.09                        -                          

3.09                        -                          

23.23                      15.23                      

2.42                        0.10                        

Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024

in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs

Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be 

received

Particulars



Gajanand International Limited (formerly Gajanand Cottex Private Limited)

Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the period ended March 31, 2025

21.1 Disclosure of categories of products/services

Revenue from products (net of taxes, if any)

Revenue from export sales

Sub-total (A)

Revenue from domestic sales

Finished goods

Cotton seeds

Cotton bales

Stock-in-trade

Groundnuts

Cotton seed cake

Chana

Cloth for jeans

Cattle feed

Raw materials

Raw cotton

Bardan and packing material

Sub-total (B)

Total (A)+(B)

Total gross sales (export + domestic)

Less: Discounts/Rebates on sale of products

Revenue from sale of products

21.2 Notes

22. Other income

Interest income

From non-current sources

Rental income

From non-current sources

Other non-operating income

Misc. other non-operating income

Total

23. Cost of materials consumed

Opening inventory

Add: Purchases (net)

Less: Closing inventory

Total

92.16                      

1,977.49                

424.65                   

1,645.00                

Period ended March 31, 2025 Period ended March 31, 2024

in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs

5.98                        

9.30                        

5.98                        

424.65                   

833.96                   

468.45                   

790.17                   

0.19                        

3.14                        

5.29                        

0.46                        

1.34                        0.19                        

3.14                        3.49                        

1.34                        

3.49                        

0.46                        

The Company does not maintain separate sales data for manufactured and traded goods such as cotton seeds and cotton bales.

Consequently, all trading sales have been disclosed as manufacturing sales in note 21.1 above.

Period ended March 31, 2025 Period ended March 31, 2024

in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs

6,074.13                

6,074.13                

9,539.32                

15.62                      

17.29                      

9,506.40                

10,895.09              

10.35                      

19.21                      

10,865.52             

5,952.39                

5,952.39                

4,942.70                

4,942.70                

3,465.19                

3,465.19                

-                          -                          -                          -                          

Particulars Period ended March 31, 2025 Period ended March 31, 2024

Manufactured (in 

Rs. lacs)

Traded (in Rs. 

lacs)

Manufactured (in 

Rs. lacs)

Traded (in Rs. 

lacs)

Particulars

Particulars

396.98                   

5,677.15                

-                          

-                          

-                          

-                          

-                          

-                          

-                          

-                          

-                          

-                          

-                          

2,543.55                

-                          

676.37                   

573.37                   

4,369.33                

-                          

-                          

-                          

-                          

-                          

-                          

-                          

19.68                      

548.50                   

5,355.60                

2.05                        

-                          

26.55                      

-                          

-                          

-                          

245.12                   

0.14                        

Less: Other allowances and deductions from sale of 

products



Gajanand International Limited (formerly Gajanand Cottex Private Limited)

Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the period ended March 31, 2025

23.1 Materials consumed consist of

Raw cotton

Bardan and packing material

Total

24. Purchase of stock-in-trade

Stock-in-trade

Total

24.1 Purchase of stock-in-trade consists of

Cotton seeds

Groundnuts

Cotton seed cake

Chana

Cloth for jeans

Cotton bales

Cattle feed

Total

25. Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and stock-in-trade

Opening inventory

Finished goods

Stock-in-trade

Closing inventory

Finished goods

Stock-in-trade

Total

26. Employee benefit expense

Salaries and wages

Contribution to provident fund and other funds

Contribution to gratuity fund

Staff welfare expenses

Total

27.53                      

0.40                        

0.28                        

-                          

28.22                     

17.89                      

0.65                        

0.40                        

2.02                        

20.97                     

2,267.51                

1,469.32                

798.19                   

(607.16)                  (1,029.36)              

Period ended March 31, 2025 Period ended March 31, 2024

in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs

1,469.32                

798.19                   

2,267.51                1,238.15                

2,874.67                

771.63                   

466.52                   

Period ended March 31, 2025 Period ended March 31, 2024

in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs

9,100.99                

251.25                   

18.43                      

544.04                   

5,643.09                

1.53                        

3,335.05                

1,231.87                

1,642.79                

175.28                   

-                          

-                          

3,153.70                

-                          

5,099.33                

672.68                   

9,100.99                9,793.38                

9,100.99                9,793.38                

9,793.38                

Period ended March 31, 2025 Period ended March 31, 2024

in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs

1,643.66                

1.34                        

790.17                   1,645.00                

-                          

789.00                   

1.17                        

Period ended March 31, 2025 Period ended March 31, 2024

in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs

Period ended March 31, 2025 Period ended March 31, 2024

in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs

Particulars

Particulars

Particulars

Particulars

Particulars



Gajanand International Limited (formerly Gajanand Cottex Private Limited)

Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the period ended March 31, 2025

27. Finance costs

Interest expense

On long-term loans

from banks

On short-term loans

from banks

On other borrowings and/or late payments

Other borrowing costs

Total

28. Other expenses

Consumption of stores and spares

Electricity expense

Rent expense

Repairs and maintenance

Plant and machinery

Others

Insurance

Rates and taxes

Subscription and membership fees

Telephone and postage

Printing and stationery

Donations and related subscriptions

Seminar and conference expenses

Registration and filing fees

Legal and professional charges

Bank charges

Travelling and conveyance

Vehicle running expenses

Safety and security expenses

Information technology expenses

Payment to auditors

Audit services

Taxation matters

Company law matters

Payments for technical services

Advertising and sales promotion expenses

Freight expenses

Miscellaneous expenses

Total

1.11                        

31.46                     

1.30                        

35.77                     

0.02                        

-                          

-                          

-                          

0.51                        

3.94                        

0.57                        

0.48                        

0.02                        

1.58                        

1.41                        

0.05                        

1.43                        

-                          

0.22                        

0.70                        

-                          

0.50                        

0.46                        

3.08                        

0.14                        

0.26                        

-                          

1.75                        

0.01                        

-                          

0.02                        

-                          

0.42                        

0.14                        

0.30                        

0.57                        

3.57                        

6.60                        

-                          

0.22                        

0.05                        

1.82                        

1.11                        

0.10                        

0.02                        

0.00                        

0.01                        

1.51                        

8.57                        

3.00                        

3.34                        

0.42                        

1.22                        

0.35                        

0.02                        

0.03                        

1.05                        

0.35                        

101.93                   102.33                   

Period ended March 31, 2025 Period ended March 31, 2024

in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs

3.98                        

9.17                        

0.24                        

2.01                        

6.85                        

87.72                      

87.72                      

5.24                        

99.81                      

2.11                        

13.14                      

81.96                      

81.96                      

3.83                        

Particulars Period ended March 31, 2025 Period ended March 31, 2024

in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs

98.93                      

3.40                        

6.85                        13.14                      

Factory expense

Particulars

Commission to selling agents (other than sole selling 

agents)
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29. Earnings per share

Net profit/(loss) for basic EPS calculation (in Rs. lacs)

Basic EPS (in Rs. per share)

Diluted EPS (in Rs. per share)

30. Effect of deviation in accounting standard(s)

31. Source wise bifurcation of materials, stores and spares consumed

Materials consumed

Indigenous

Stores and spares consumed

Indigenous

32. Additional regulatory information

32.1 Details of benami property(ies) held

32.2 Security of current assets against borrowings

32.3 Details of wilful default

32.4 Relationship with struck-off companies

32.5 Delay in registration/satisfaction of charges with Registrar of Companies

32.6 Compliance with number of layers of companies

32.7 Analytical ratios

3.57                        100.00% 3.98                        100.00%

3.57                        100.00% 3.98                        100.00%

Particulars Period ended March 31, 2025 Period ended March 31, 2024

in Rs. lacs % in Rs. lacs %

790.17                   100.00% 1,645.00                100.00%

790.17                   100.00% 1,645.00                100.00%

The Company has valued certain of its inventories of FY-2023-24 at a value higher than its cost of production due to prevailing higher

market prices as on the balance sheet date. Consequently, the same is not in accordance with AS 2 - Accounting for inventories. The

effect of such deviation is not quantifiable. The non-compliance with AS 2 has been reversed in the current reporting period.

Particulars Period ended March 31, 2025 Period ended March 31, 2024

35.57                                                         

16,179,721                                               

0.22                                                           

224.18                                                       

10,324,850                                               

2.17                                                           

0.22                                                           2.17                                                           

Weighted average no. of equity shares for basic EPS 

calculation

The Company is having borrowings from banks or finanacial institutions against which security of current assets is given. Quarterly

returns and statements of current assets filed by the Company with banks are not with available with the Company.

The Company has not been declared as a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution, in accordance with the guidance on wilful

defaulters issued by Reserve Bank of India.

The Company does not have subsidiary company, hence the compliance regarding with the number of layers of Companies as prescribed

under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017, is not applicable to the

Company.

As at March 31, 

2025

As at March 31, 

2024

% changeParticulars

Current ratio

Current assets (in Rs. lacs) (A) 4,580.49                3,827.80                

Current liabilities (in Rs. lacs) (B) 928.37                   2,080.53                

Ratio (times) = (A)/(B) 4.93                        1.84                        167.93%

The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding

any Benami property.

The Company does not have any transactions with struck-off companies.

The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period.
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Debt-equity ratio

Total debt (in Rs. lacs) (A) 810.22                   1,207.07                

Shareholders' funds (in Rs. lacs) (B) 3,699.97                1,771.36                

Ratio (times) = (A)/(B) 0.22                        0.68                        -67.65%

Debt service coverage ratio

Net profit/(loss) before tax (in Rs. lacs) 52.40                      300.72                   

Total purchase (in Rs. lacs) (A) 9,934.95                11,770.87              

Average trade payables (in Rs. lacs) (B) 509.16                   486.27                   

Ratio (times) = (A)/(B) 19.51                     24.21                     -19.41%

Add: Finance cost (in Rs. lacs) 96.68                      98.49                      

Add: Depreciation and amortisation expense (in Rs. lacs) 9.38                        10.32                      

Earnings available for debt services (in Rs. lacs) (A) 158.46                   409.53                   

Interest expense (in Rs. lacs) 96.68                      98.49                      

Principal repayment (in Rs. lacs) 165.26                   349.03                   

Debt service (in Rs. lacs) (B) 261.94                   447.52                   

Ratio (times) = (A)/(B) 0.60                        0.92                        -34.78%

Return on equity

Net profit/(loss) after tax (in Rs. lacs) (A) 35.57                      224.18                   

Less: Current liabilities (in Rs. lacs) 928.37                   2,080.53                

Net working capital (in Rs. lacs) 3,652.12                1,747.27                

Ratio (times) = (A)/(B) 3.52                        8.66                        

Average shareholders' funds (in Rs. lacs) (B) 2,735.66                1,160.16                

Ratio (%) = (A)/(B) 0.01                        0.19                        -94.74%

Inventory turnover ratio

Cost of goods sold (in Rs. lacs) (A) 9,284.00                10,409.02              

Average inventory (in Rs. lacs) (B) 3,017.64                2,011.24                

Ratio (times) = (A)/(B) 3.08                        5.18                        -40.54%

Trade receivables turnover ratio

0.10                        

Ratio (%) = (A)/(B) -                          -                          0.00%

52.40                      300.72                   

Net profit ratio

Net profit/(loss) after tax (in Rs. lacs) (A) 35.57                      224.18                   

Revenue from operations (in Rs. lacs) (B) 9,506.40                10,865.52              

Ratio (%) = (A)/(B) 0.00                        0.02                        -100.00%

Revenue from operations (in Rs. lacs) (A) 9,506.40                10,865.52              

Average trade receivables (in Rs. lacs) (B) 1,035.21                692.27                   

Ratio (times) = (A)/(B) 9.18                        15.70                     -41.53%

Trade payables turnover ratio

Net capital turnover ratio

Revenue from operations (in Rs. lacs) (A) 9,506.40                10,865.52              

Current assets (in Rs. lacs) 4,580.49                3,827.80                

Add: Finance cost (in Rs. lacs) 101.93                   102.33                   

Earning before interest and taxes (in Rs. lacs) (A) 154.33                   403.04                   

-59.35%

Average net working capital (in Rs. lacs) (B) 2,699.69                1,255.22                

Return on capital employed

Net profit/(loss) before tax (in Rs. lacs)

Average capital employed (in Rs. lacs) (B) 2,798.52                1,356.58                

Ratio (%) = (A)/(B) 0.06                        0.30                        -80.00%

Return on investment

Income from investments (in Rs. lacs) (A) -                          -                          

Average investments (in Rs. lacs) (B) 0.10                        
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Reason for change for more than 25%

1 Current ratio

2 Debt-equity ratio

3 Debt service coverage ratio

4 Return on equity

5 Inventory turnover ratio

6 Trade receivables turnover ratio

7 Net capital turnover ratio

8 Net profit ratio

9 Return on capital employed

32.8 Undisclosed income

32.9 Details of crypto currency or virtual currency

The Company does not have any such transactions which are not recorded in the books of accounts that have been surendered or

disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income-tax Act, 1961 (such as search or survey or any other

relevant provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961).

The Company have not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.

Current ratio has increased due to a small increase in current assets and a large decrease in current liabilities during the reporting period.

Debt-equity ratio has decreased due to a small decrease in total debt and a large increase in shareholders' fund during the reporting

period.

Debt service coverage ratio has decreased due to a large decrease in earnings available for debt service and a small decrease in debt

service during the reporting period.

Return on equity has decreased due to a small decrease in profitability and a large increase in average shareholders' funds during the

reporting period.

Inventory turnover ratio has decreased due to a small decrease in cost of goods sold and a large increase in average inventory during the

reporting period.

Trade receivables turnover ratio has decreased due to a small decrease in revenue from operations and a large increase in average trade

receivables during the reporting period.

Net capital turnover ratio has decreased due to a small decrease in revenue from operations and a large increase in average net working

capital during the reporting period.

Net profit ratio has decreased due to a large decrease in profitability and a small decrease in revenue from operations during the

reporting period.

Return on capital employed has decreased due to a small decrease in earning before interest and taxes and a large increase in average

capital employed during the reporting period.
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33. Disclosures as required by the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 are as under

33.1 Notes

34. Related party transactions

34.1 List of related parties

Other related parties where common control exists

Ashish Sales Agency #

Key Management Personnel ("KMP") and their relatives

Whole-time directors ("WTDs")/Executive directors etc.

Ashokbhai B Monsara

Ashish D Monsara #

Relative of WTDs/Executive directors

Kishorbhai B Monsara #

Fenil A Monsara 

Dhirajlal B Monsara #

Other KMPs and their relatives

Mitesh R Jasani (Appointed w.e.f. 16/08/2023) #

CS Vidhi Mehta (Appointed w.e.f. 03/01/2024)

Truptiben A  Monsara (Appointed w.e.f. 27/05/2023) #

Yash G Khokhariya (Appointed w.e.f. 16/08/2023)

Ashokkumar H Koyani (Appointed w.e.f. 16/08/2023) #

Gunvantbhai B Khokhariya

Jalpaben G Khokhariya #

Sweta Y Khokhariya

# There are no transactions during the year with the above entities

34.2 Details of transactions with related parties (in Rs. lacs

2. The Company recognises interest due on late payment to MSMEs on actual payment basis only. Consequently no provision has been

made for such interest due during the current reporting period.

Total -                       -                       -                       -                       5.05                     4.52                     5.05                               4                               

Fenil A Monsara -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       0.64                     -                                 0                               

CS Vidhi Mehta

Salary Expense

Gunvantbhai B Khokhariya -                       -                       -                       -                       1.18                     1.19                     1.18                               1                               

Jalpaben G Khokhariya -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       1.38                     -                                 1                               

in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs

34.12                      

-                          

-                          

-                          

-                          

-                          

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024

in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs

-                          

47.25                      

-                          

-                          

-                          

-                          

-                          

-                          

2025 2024 2025 2024 2025 2024 2025 2024

Subsidiaries/JCEs/Asso./ 

Controlling Co./Intermediates

Other related parties Key Management Personnel 

and relatives

TotalDetails of transactions

-                       634.24                

Purchase of goods

Ashish Sales Agency -                       

Total -                       -                       -                       634.24                

-                       634                           -                       -                       

-                       -                       -                                 634                           

-                                 

-                       -                       -                       -                       2.10                     0.54                     2.10                               0                               

Principal amounts paid to suppliers registered under the 

MSMED Act, beyond the appointed day during the year

Interest due to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act 

and remaining unpaid as at the year end

Principal amount due to suppliers registered under the 

MSMED Act and remaining unpaid as at year-end

Particulars

1. The above information regarding Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises has been determined to the extent such parties have been

identified on the basis of information available with the Company.

Further interest remaining due and payable for earlier 

years

Interest due and payable towards suppliers registered 

under MSMED Act, for payments already made

Interest paid, under sec. 16 of MSMED Act, to suppliers 

registered under the MSMED Act, beyond the appointed 

day during the year

Interest paid, other than under sec. 16 of MSMED Act, to 

suppliers registered under the MSMED Act, beyond the 

appointed day during the year

Sweta Y Khokhariya -                       -                       -                       -                       1.77                     0.78                     1.77                               0                               
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34.3 Details of account balances with related parties (in Rs. lacs

35. Segment reporting

36. Employee benefits

36.1 Change in defined benefit obligation

Gratuity (Non-funded)

Other balances

Total -                       

Total -                       -                       -                       -                       0.22                     12.60                  0.22                               12                             

Total -                       -                       -                       -                       9.33                     1.98                     9.33                               1                               

Ashokbhai B Monsara -                       -                       -                       -                       9.33                     1.98                     9.33                               1                               

-                       7.44                     6.48                     7.44                               6                               

Accepted loans/advances repaid

Ashokbhai B Monsara -                       -                       -                       -                       103.70                269.25                103.70                           269                           

Total -                       -                       -                       -                       103.70                269.25                103.70                           269                           

Total -                       -                       -                       -                       111.05                70.75                  111.05                           70                             

70                             

Total -                       -                       -                       -                       0.65                     -                       0.65                                                                

Gratuity Paid

-                       -                       0.24                     3.50                               

0.09                     0.09                     0.09                               0                               

The Company operates under a single reporting segment and hence, segment reporting is not applicable to the Company as per AS 17 -

Segment Reporting.

0                               

-                       -                       -                       -                       

Gunvantbhai B Khokhariya (Salary payable) -                       -                       -                       -                       

Ashokbhai B Monsara (Advance salary) -                       -                       -                       -                       3.09                     -                       3.09                                                                

CS Vidhi Mehta (Salary payable) -                       -                       -                       -                       0.18                     -                       0.18                                                                

-                       3.50                     

Sweta Y Khokhariya (Salary payable) 0.14                     0.16                     0.14                               0                               

Remuneration payable to KMPs

Ashokbhai B Monsara -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       12.38                  -                                 12                             

Yash G Khokhariya (Appointed w.e.f. 16/08/2023) -                       -                       -                       -                       0.22                     0.22                     0.22                               0                               

Loans from related parties

Fenil A Monsara -                       -                       -                       -                       0.65                     -                       0.65                                                                

Ashokbhai B Monsara -                       -                       -                       -                       111.05                70.75                  111.05                           

Loans/Advances accepted

-                       2.64                     1.98                     2.64                               1                               

Remuneration to KMPs

Ashokbhai B Monsara -                       -                       -                       -                       4.80                     4.50                     4.80                               4                               

Yash G Khokhariya (Appointed w.e.f. 16/08/2023) -                       -                       -                       

Total -                       -                       -                       

Account balances Subsidiaries/JCEs/Asso./ 

Controlling Co./Intermediates

Other related parties Key Management Personnel 

and relatives

Total

2025 2024 2025 2024 2025 2024 2025 2024

Particulars Period ended March 31, 2025 Period ended March 31, 2024

in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs

1.78                        

0.39                        

0.12                        

(0.11)                       

-                          

2.18                        

2.18                        

0.56                        

0.14                        

(0.42)                       

(0.65)                       

1.82                        

Present value of defined benefit obligation as at the 

beginning of the period

Current service cost

Interest cost

Actuarial (gain)/loss

Benefits paid

Present value of defined benefit obligation as at the end 

of the period

The Company has various schemes for long-term benefits such as Provident Fund, Gratuity and Leave Encashment. The Company’s
defined contribution plans are Provident Fund (in case of certain employees), Employees State Insurance Fund. The Company has no

further obligation beyond making the contributions to such plans. The Company’s defined benefit plans include Provident Fund (in case

of certain employees), Gratuity, and Leave Encashment.
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36.2 Reconciliation of present value of defined benefit obligation and fair value of plan assets

Gratuity (Non-funded)

Liability recognised under

Long-term provisions (see note 7)

Short-term provisions (see note 11)

36.3 Reconciliation of present value of defined benefit obligation and fair value of plan assets

Gratuity (Non-funded)

Current service cost

Interest cost

Net actuarial (gain)/loss

36.4 Principal actuarial assumptions used

Gratuity (Non-funded)

Discount rate (per annum)

Expected rate of return on plan assets

Expected rate of increase in salaries

Medical cost trend rates

36.5 Contribution to defined contribution plans

Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024

in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs

2.18                        

2.18                        

1.11                        

1.07                        

1.82                        

1.82                        

1.33                        

0.49                        

Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024

in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs

Total expense/(income) recognised in the Statement of 

Profit and Loss

0.56                        

0.14                        

(0.42)                       

0.28                        

0.39                        

0.12                        

(0.11)                       

0.40                        

Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024

% %

6.70%

Not Applicable

5.00%

7.00%

7.20%

Not Applicable

5.00%

7.00%

Provident Fund 0.40                        0.65                        

Total 0.40                        

in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs

Particulars Period ended March 31, 2025 Period ended March 31, 2024

0.65                        

in Rs. lacs

Present value of funded obligation as at the end of the 

year

Unfunded liability/(assets) recognised in the balance 

sheet
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37. Other notes

Signature to notes 1 to 37 of the financial statements.

For, H. B. Kalaria & Associates For and on behalf of,

Chartered Accountants Gajanand International Limited

Firm Registration No. 104571W

Ashish D Monsara Ashok B Monsara

Director Managing Director

DIN: 02668120 DIN: 02788077

Hardik H. Kalaria Yash G Khokhariya CS Vidhi Mehta

Partner Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Mem. No. 155474 DIN: CARPK0224P DIN: BNPPM3226F

Rajkot, May 28, 2025 Jasdan, May 28, 2025

1. Previous year’s figures have been regrouped/reclassified wherever necessary to correspond with the current year’s
classification/disclosure.

2. The outstanding balance as on year end in respect of trade receivables, trade payables, loans and advances and other payables, and

other receivables, if any, are subject to confirmation from respective parties and consequential reconciliation and/or adjustments arising

there from, if any. Management of the Company, however, does not expect any material variation.

3. According to the opinion of the management of the Company, the value of realization of trade and other receivables and loans and

advances given in the ordinary course of the business, if any, would not be less than the amount at which they are stated in the balance

sheet.



12. Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets  (in Rs. lacs)

Opening as at 

01/04/2024

Additions Deductions Other 

adjustments

As at 

31/03/2025

Opening as at 

01/04/2024

Depreciation/ 

Amortization

Deductions Other 

adjustments

As at 

31/03/2025

As at 

31/03/2025

As at 

31/03/2024

Property, plant and 

equipment

Land

Freehold 8.46                   -                     -                     -                     8.46                   -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     8.46                   8.46                   

Sub-total 8.46                  -                    -                    -                    8.46                  -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    8.46                  8.46                  

Buildings

Owned 104.72               -                     -                     -                     104.72               57.05                 3.76                   -                     -                     60.81                 43.91                 47.67                 

Sub-total 104.72              -                    -                    -                    104.72              57.05                3.76                  -                    -                    60.81                43.91                47.67                

Plant and equipment

Owned 106.98               -                     -                     -                     106.98               78.54                 4.13                   -                     -                     82.67                 24.31                 28.43                 

Sub-total 106.98              -                    -                    -                    106.98              78.54                4.13                  -                    -                    82.67                24.31                28.43                

Furniture and fixtures

Owned 20.09                 -                     -                     -                     20.09                 13.26                 0.76                   -                     -                     14.02                 6.07                   6.83                   

Sub-total 20.09                -                    -                    -                    20.09                13.26                0.76                  -                    -                    14.02                6.07                  6.83                  

Motor vehicles

Owned 6.92                   -                     -                     -                     6.92                   6.55                   0.07                   -                     -                     6.62                   0.30                   0.36                   

Sub-total 6.92                  -                    -                    -                    6.92                  6.55                  0.07                  -                    -                    6.62                  0.30                  0.36                  

Computer equipment

Owned 2.77                   0.44                   -                     -                     3.21                   1.75                   0.23                   -                     -                     1.98                   1.23                   1.03                   

Sub-total 2.77                  0.44                  -                    -                    3.21                  1.75                  0.23                  -                    -                    1.98                  1.23                  1.03                  

Office equipment

Owned 3.05                   -                     -                     -                     3.05                   1.10                   0.43                   -                     -                     1.53                   1.52                   1.95                   

Sub-total 3.05                  -                    -                    -                    3.05                  1.10                  0.43                  -                    -                    1.53                  1.52                  1.95                  

Total (I) 252.98               0.44                   -                     -                     253.42               158.25               9.38                   -                     -                     167.62               85.80                 94.74                 

Intangible assets

Total (II) -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

Grand total (I)+(II) 252.98               0.44                   -                     -                     253.42               158.25               9.38                   -                     -                     167.62               85.80                 94.74                 

Particulars Gross Block Depreciation/Amortization Net Block

Gajanand International Limited (formerly Gajanand Cottex Private Limited)
Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the period ended March 31, 2025
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12A. Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets  (in Rs. lacs)

Opening as at 

01/04/2023

Additions Deductions Other 

adjustments

As at 

31/03/2024

Opening as at 

01/04/2023

Depreciation/ 

Amortization

Deductions Other 

adjustments

As at 

31/03/2024

As at 

31/03/2024

As at 

31/03/2023

Property, plant and 

equipment

Land

Freehold 8.46                   -                     -                     -                     8.46                   -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     8.46                   8.46                   

Sub-total 8.46                  -                    -                    -                    8.46                  -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    8.46                  8.46                  

Buildings

Owned 104.72               -                     -                     -                     104.72               52.96                 4.09                   -                     -                     57.05                 47.67                 51.76                 

Sub-total 104.72              -                    -                    -                    104.72              52.96                4.09                  -                    -                    57.05                47.67                51.76                

Plant and equipment

Owned 106.98               -                     -                     -                     106.98               73.67                 4.87                   -                     -                     78.54                 28.43                 33.30                 

Sub-total 106.98              -                    -                    -                    106.98              73.67                4.87                  -                    -                    78.54                28.43                33.30                

Furniture and fixtures

Owned 15.16                 4.93                   -                     -                     20.09                 12.47                 0.79                   -                     -                     13.26                 6.83                   2.69                   

Sub-total 15.16                4.93                  -                    -                    20.09                12.47                0.79                  -                    -                    13.26                6.83                  2.69                  

Motor vehicles

Owned 6.92                   -                     -                     -                     6.92                   6.47                   0.09                   -                     -                     6.55                   0.36                   0.45                   

Sub-total 6.92                  -                    -                    -                    6.92                  6.47                  0.09                  -                    -                    6.55                  0.36                  0.45                  

Computer equipment

Owned 2.06                   0.71                   -                     -                     2.77                   1.61                   0.14                   -                     -                     1.75                   1.03                   0.46                   

Sub-total 2.06                  0.71                  -                    -                    2.77                  1.61                  0.14                  -                    -                    1.75                  1.03                  0.46                  

Office equipment

Owned 2.07                   0.98                   -                     -                     3.05                   0.75                   0.34                   -                     -                     1.10                   1.95                   1.32                   

Sub-total 2.07                  0.98                  -                    -                    3.05                  0.75                  0.34                  -                    -                    1.10                  1.95                  1.32                  

Total (I) 246.37               6.61                   -                     -                     252.98               147.93               10.32                 -                     -                     158.25               94.74                 98.44                 

Intangible assets

Total (II) -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

Grand total (I)+(II) 246.37               6.61                   -                     -                     252.98               147.93               10.32                 -                     -                     158.25               94.74                 98.44                 

Particulars Gross Block Depreciation/Amortization Net Block
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1. General Information  

Gajanand International Limited (the “Company") is engaged in the business of cotton 

ginning & pressing and trading of other products. The Company is a public limited 

company and is listed on the EMERGE platform of NSE.  

 

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

2.1. Basis of Preparation  

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the generally 

accepted accounting principles in India under the historical cost convention on 

accrual basis. The financial statements have been prepared to comply in all material 

aspects with the accounting standards notified under Companies (Accounts) Rules, 

2014, as amended from time to time and other relevant provisions of the Companies 

Act, 2013 except as stated in the notes below. 

 

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the 

Company’s normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule III to the 
Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of products and services and the time 

between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash 

equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the 

purpose of current/non-current classification of assets and liabilities. 

 

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires 

the Management to make estimates and assumptions considered in the reported 

amounts of assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) and the reported 

income and expenses during the year. The Management believes that the estimates 

used in preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Future 

results could differ due to these estimates and the differences between the actual 

results and the estimates are recognised in the periods in which the results are 

known/materialise.  

 

2.2. Presentation of Financial Statements  

The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss are prepared and presented 

in the format prescribed in the Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”). 
The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared and presented as per the requirements 

of Accounting Standard (AS) 3 “Cash Flow Statements. The disclosure requirements 

with respect to items in the Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss, as 

prescribed in the Schedule III to the Act, are presented by way of notes forming part 

of accounts along with the other notes required to be disclosed under the notified 

Accounting Standards and the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Gajanand International Limited (formerly Gajanand Cottex Private Limited) 

Notes to Financial Statements for the period ended March 31, 2025 

 

2.3. Plant, Property and Equipment and Depreciation  

2.3.1. Plant, Property and Equipment  

a. Tangible Assets  

All tangible assets are stated at cost of acquisition, less accumulated 

depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Direct costs are 

capitalised until the assets are ready for use and includes freight, duties, 

taxes and expenses to acquisition and installation.  

 

Subsequent expenditures related to an item of tangible asset are added to 

its book value only if they increase the future benefits from the existing 

asset beyond its previously assessed standard of performance. 

 

Losses arising from the retirement of, and gains or losses arising from 

disposal of tangible assets which are carried at cost are recognised in the 

Statement of Profit and Loss. 

 

2.3.2. Depreciation  

a. Tangible Assets  

Depreciation is provided on a pro-rata basis on the straight-line method 

(‘SLM’) over the useful lives of the assets specified in Schedule II of the 

Companies Act, 2013. 

 

The following tangible asset classes have a useful life different from the 

useful life stated in Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013: 

Tangible Asset Useful life (in years) * 

Plant & Equipment 22.5 

Vehicles 50.0 

Building 36.5 

Office equipment 14.3 

Computer 10.0 

Furniture and Fixtures 15.7 

*Based on future projections, the Company has estimated the economic 

life of these assets as stated above and accordingly these assets have been 

amortized. 

 

b. Impairment  

The Company assesses at each Balance Sheet date whether there is any 

indication that an asset may be impaired. For the purposes of assessing 

impairment, the smallest identifiable group of assets that generates cash 

inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash 

inflows from other assets or groups of assets, is considered as a cash 

generating unit. If any such indication exists, the Company estimates the 

recoverable amount of the asset. If such recoverable amount of the asset 

or the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to which the asset 

belongs is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced to 

its recoverable amount. The reduction is treated as an impairment loss and 
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is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. If at the Balance Sheet 

date there is an indication that if a previously assessed impairment loss no 

longer exists or may have decreased, the recoverable amount is 

reassessed, and the asset is reflected at the recoverable amount. 

 

2.4. Investments  

Investments that are readily realisable and intended to be held for not more 

than a year from the date on which such investments are made are classified 

as current investments. All other investments are classified as long-term 

investments. 

 

Long-term investments are stated at cost, except where there is a diminution 

in value (other than temporary) in which case the carrying value is reduced to 

recognise such a decline. Current investments are carried at lower of cost and 

fair value, computed separately in respect of each category of investment. 

 

2.5. Inventories  

Inventories comprise of raw materials, packing materials, finished goods 

(manufactured and traded). Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and the 

net realisable value after providing for obsolescence and other losses, where 

considered necessary. Cost is determined on First-In-First-Out basis. Cost 

includes all charges in bringing the goods to their present location and 

condition, including octroi and other levies, transit insurance and receiving 

charges. The cost of manufactured finished goods comprises of materials, 

direct labour, other direct costs and related production overheads as 

applicable. 

 

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of 

business less the estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs 

necessary to make the sale. 

 

2.6. Employee Benefits  

a. Defined Contribution Plans  

The Company’s contribution to provident fund (in case of contributions to 
the Regional Provident Fund office), pension and employee state insurance 

scheme are considered as defined contribution plans, as the Company 

does not carry any further obligations apart from the contributions made 

on a monthly basis and are charged as an expense based on the amount of 

contribution required to be made. 

 

b. Defined Benefit Plans 

The Company contributes to Defined Benefit Plans comprising of Gratuity 

Fund and Leave Encashment.  

 

Gratuity 

The Company provides for gratuity, a defined benefit plan (the “Gratuity 
Plan”), administered by an insurer, covering eligible employees in 
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accordance with the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. The Gratuity Plan 

provides a lump sum payment to vested employees at retirement, death, 

incapacitation or termination of employment, of an amount based on the 

respective employee’s salary and the tenure of employment. The 
Company’s liability is actuarially determined (using the Projected Unit 
Credit method) at the end of each year. Actuarial losses/gains are 

recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which they 

arise.  

 

Leave Encashment  

The Company provides for leave encashment on actual payment basis only.  

 

c. Short-term Employee Benefits  

The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be 

paid in exchange for the services rendered by employees is recognised in 

the year during which the employee rendered the services. 

 

2.7. Provisions and Contingent Liabilities  

Provisions are recognised when there is a present obligation as a result of a 

past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic 

benefits will be required to settle the obligation and there is a reliable estimate 

of the amount of the obligation.  

 

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising 

from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the 

occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not 

wholly within the control of the company or a present obligation that arises 

from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources 

will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount 

cannot be made. 

 

2.8. Revenue Recognition  

Sale of goods: Sales are recognised when the significant risks and rewards of 

ownership in the goods are transferred to the buyer as per the terms of the 

contract and are recognised net of trade discounts, rebates, sales taxes and 

excise duties.  

 

Sale of services: In contracts involving the rendering of services, revenue is 

measured using the proportionate completion method and is recognised net 

of taxes.  

 

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive dividend is 

established. 

 

Revenue in respect of other types of income is recognised when no significant 

uncertainty exists regarding realisation of such income. 
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2.9. Taxes on Income  

Tax expense for the period, comprising current tax and deferred tax, are 

included in the determination of the net profit or loss for the period. Current 

tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in 

accordance with the taxation laws prevailing in the respective jurisdictions. 

 

Deferred tax is recognised on timing differences, being the differences 

between the taxable income and the accounting income that originate in one 

period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. 

Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or 

substantively enacted as at the reporting date. Deferred tax liabilities are 

recognised for all timing differences. Deferred tax assets are recognised for 

timing differences of items other than unabsorbed depreciation and carry 

forward losses only to the extent that reasonable certainty exists that 

sufficient future taxable income will be available against which these can be 

realised. However, if there is unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward of 

losses, deferred tax assets are recognised only if there is virtual certainty that 

there will be sufficient future taxable income available to realise the assets. 

Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date for their 

realisability.  

 

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are offset when there is a legally 

enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts and there is an intention 

to settle the asset and the liability on a net basis. Deferred tax assets and 

deferred tax liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set 

off assets against liabilities representing current tax and where the deferred 

tax assets and the deferred tax liabilities relate to taxes on income levied by 

the same governing taxation laws.  

 

2.10. Cash and Cash Equivalents  

In the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, 

demand deposits with banks and other short-term highly liquid investments 

with original maturities of three months or less.  

 

2.11. Borrowing Costs  

Borrowing costs, if any, directly attributable to acquisition or construction of 

qualifying assets (i.e. those fixed assets which necessarily take a substantial 

period of time to get ready for their intended use) are capitalised. Other 

borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are 

incurred. 

 

2.12. Segment Reporting  

The Company operates under a single operating segment in accordance with 

Accounting Standard 17 - ‘Segment Reporting’ and hence, segment reporting 
is not applicable to the Company.  
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2.13. Prior Period Items, Exceptional and Extraordinary Items  

The Company follows the practice of making adjustments through 'prior year 

adjustments' in respect of all material transactions pertaining to the period 

prior to the current accounting year. The prior period adjustments, if any, are 

shown by way of notes to financial statements. 

 

Exceptional and Extra Ordinary Items, if any, are shown separately as per 

applicable accounting standards. 

 

2.14. Earnings per Share  

The Company reports basic and diluted Earnings per Share (EPS) in accordance 

with Accounting Standard 20. 
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